
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Date: 01/10/10 Telephone Enquiries  01752 304867  Fax 01752 304819 

Please ask for Nicola Kirby, Senior Democratic 
Support Officer (Cabinet) e-mail nicola.kirby@plymouth.gov.uk 

 
 
CITY COUNCIL 
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

MONDAY 11 OCTOBER 2010 
2.00 PM 
COUNCIL HOUSE, PLYMOUTH (NEXT TO THE CIVIC 
CENTRE) 

 
Members – 
The Lord Mayor, Councillor Mrs Aspinall, Chair 
Deputy Lord Mayor, Councillor Coker, Vice Chair 
Councillors Ball, Mrs Beer, Berrow, Bowie, Bowyer, Mrs Bowyer, Mrs Bragg, 
Brookshaw, Browne, Dann, Delbridge, Mrs Dolan, Drean, Evans, K Foster, 
Mrs Foster, Fox, Fry, Gordon, Haydon, James, Jordan, King, Martin Leaves, 
Michael Leaves, Sam Leaves, Lock, Lowry, Dr. Mahony, McDonald, Monahan, 
Murphy, Mrs Nelder, Nicholson, Mrs Nicholson, Mrs Pengelly, Rennie, Reynolds, 
Ricketts, Roberts, Dr. Salter, Smith, Stark, Mrs Stephens, Stevens, Thompson, 
Tuohy, Vincent, Viney, Mrs Watkins, Wheeler, Wigens, Wildy, Williams and 
Wright 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of 
business overleaf 
 
Members and Officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the 
meeting. 
 

 
 
 

BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

BARRY KEEL 
Chief Executive 
Floor 1 - Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Public Document Pack



 

 
         CITY COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA 
 

PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non attendance submitted by councillors. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Councillors will be asked to make declarations of interest in respect of items on 

this agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 12) 
  
 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meetings held on 2 

August 2010.     
  
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS    
  
 (a) To receive announcements from the Lord Mayor or the Chief Executive; 

 
(b) To receive announcements from the Leader, Cabinet Members or 

Committee Chairs. 
  
5. QUESTIONS BY THE PUBLIC    
  
 To receive questions from and provide answers to the public in relation to matters 

which, in the opinion of the Lord Mayor, are relevant to the business of the 
meeting in accordance with paragraph 10 of the Constitution. 
 
Questions, of no longer than 50 words, can be submitted to the Democratic 
Support Unit, Corporate Support Department, Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, 
Plymouth, PL1 2AA, or email to democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk. Any 
questions must be received at least 5 clear working days before the date of the 
meeting. 

  
6. LOCAL DEMOCRACY WEEK 2010: PRESENTATION BY 

THE UK YOUTH PARLIAMENT   
 

  
 Representatives of the Youth Parliament will give a presentation on their 

achievements, work undertaken and future aspirations. 
  
7. TO DEAL WITH ANY BUSINESS FROM THE LAST 

COUNCIL MEETING, IF ANY   
 

  
 There is no outstanding business. 



 

  
TO DETERMINE RECOMMENDATIONS FROM CABINET, OVERVIEW AND 

SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD OR OTHER COMMITTEES 
  
8. City and Council Priorities   (Pages 13 - 18) 
  
 To consider the written report of the Assistant Chief Executive and the Cabinet 

recommendations. 
 
Cabinet Member: The Leader 
CMT Lead Officer: Assistant Chief Executive 

  
9. Changes in Executive Arrangements   (Pages 19 - 24) 
  
 To consider the Cabinet recommendations. 

 
Cabinet Member: The Leader 
CMT Lead Officer: The Monitoring Officer (Assistant Director for Democracy and 
Governance) 
 
The report submitted to Cabinet is also enclosed.  

  
10. Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee - 

Governance   
(Pages 25 - 40) 

  
 To consider the recommendation of the Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint 

Committee.   
 
Chair: Councillor Delbridge 
CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration  
 
The report submitted to the Joint Committee is also enclosed. 

  
MOTIONS ON NOTICE 

 
To consider motions from councillors in accordance with paragraph 13 of the 
Constitution. 
 
 
11. Electronic recording of speech and the making of 

photographic / video images   
(Pages 41 - 42) 

  
 Proposed by Councillor Ball 

Seconded by Councillor James 
  
12. Devonport Dockyard   (Pages 43 - 44) 
  
 Proposed by Councillor Mrs Pengelly 

Seconded by Councillor Evans 
  



 

TO CONSIDER ANY OTHER BUSINESS SPECIFIED IN THE SUMMONS TO THE 
MEETING, OR MATTERS TAKEN AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 

  
13. Capital Reporting   (Pages 45 - 58) 
  
 To consider the report of the Director for Corporate Support. 

 
Cabinet Member: Councillor Bowyer 
CMT Lead Officer: Director for Corporate Support 

  
14. Report of a Key Decision taken under Special Urgency 

Provisions   
(Pages 59 - 62) 

  
 To receive a report of a key decision taken under special urgency provisions on 

the Accommodation Strategy Business Case. 
 
Cabinet Member: Councillor Bowyer  
CMT Lead Officer: Director for Corporate Support 

  
QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS 

  
15. General Questions    
  
 Questions to the Leader, Cabinet Members and Committee Chairs covering 

aspects for their areas of responsibility or concern by councillors in accordance 
with paragraph 12 of the Constitution. 

  
16. Forward Plan   (Pages 63 - 92) 
  
 The Leader will introduce the Forward Plan. 

 
Councillors may ask questions specific to the Forward Plan of the Leader / Cabinet 
Members. 

  
17. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.   

  
PART II – PRIVATE MEETING 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
That, under the law, the City Council is entitled to consider certain items in private.  
Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are 
discussed. 
NIL 
 



���������	�
�����
����������������

��������	��
����
��
�����
���
������
�

	
������������
������
�

���������
�
���������	
�����
����������	��������
�����������
�
����
����������������	
�����
����������
�����������
�
����

������������
����	��������������������������������	�����������	�����
�����������
���
���������
���������������	������
������
���� 
����!�"�������	���"�������"�#��"����
$�������%
������&
'����	
�������
 ����	���
�����
 ����(
'���
 �����������������
����	
������	����
����	��
�
���	�������	���)�������)����������	���)����������
	���*���������+�������+���������+���������+������������(
������('�����(�
����
	���(���������(�� ��������'����������������������	���,
�������,��������,�������
,������,����
'��
���,�������
�
����������-���
������.�
�����������&���
���!����
����������
�
����'���������
�����
��/�01��'�
���-��������
��2�33��'��
�
���������
�������������������������	�
���

�	������������
		��
	�������������
������������
���������
����������	�����	�
������ 
�
���	��	!������������������
�������������	�������
�����������������������
"�������
��������
�

24�� ��� ����!"���"#�!����������
�
������������������
�
�������-�������������
�����
�������������������-����������
�

20�� $"�"���%�� ���	�����
�
"���������
� ���������
���$+������
��'��������
�����������
�����-������������������
(�������2056/7��-��������
��$� ���'��������/582������
����������-�����������
-����������
���	�'������-�����*��'�����
����
�������������������-�%����
��������'
��
����������������-��������'��������� ������������
��������-������
���
���������������
����������������������	�'������-�����
�������9�

	����
�	�������	���

	���*�*�������

�
�
�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 3Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



���������	�
�����
����������������

���������	�
�
�

����
����������������
�

���������
�
����������	�
���
������������������	��������
������
�����������������	�
���
������
����	���
��
������

���
�����������	���������	�������	������	�������	�����������	����������	����������	�
������	�����	����������	����������	������	������	� �!�����	�����!�����	�!�"	�!��	�
#�����	�$�����	�%�&��	��������������	���
�����������	�'�&�������	���
�	������	�
����������	��
������	��������	�������	�����(�����	�(�
������	�����(�
������	�
����)�������	�*�����	�*�������	�*�
�����	�*������	�����'�����	�'&���	�'����	�
����'�������	�'������	�+��&����	����
���	������	�����,������	�,������	�,�����	�
,����	�,�����&������,�������
�
����������-��������
�.�
���
�������%�����	� ��������+������
�
+���&������������������/�01��&�����-�����������2�/3��&��
�
���������
�������������������������	�
���

�	������������
		��
	�������������
������������
���������
����������	�����	�
������ 
�
���	��	!������������������
�������������	�������
�����������������������
"�������
��������
�

/4�� ���������������������������
�
5���

�����
�����������
�����-�
����
�	�����-�����������
�����������-���������������
&����������������������&����������&�������6�
�
�
 !� ��! � ���!"!��� �!
����

���
������ ����
������

������� 74� 6�
(���
���-��������
(�� 3� 6� ���������
'
������ -��� ����
!������

����
���� �-� ����
��������
���&��

)��������


���
������'����� �������74�6�
(���
���-��������
(�� 3� 6� ���������
'
������ -��� ����
!������

#�������� ��� ����
'������ 
���
�� �-�
��������
�
���&��

)��������


���
������,����� �������74�6�
(���
���-��������
(�� 3� 6� ���������
'
������ -��� ����
!������

)������� ��� ��
�������� ��� �������

�&&������

�������

)��������


���
������,�����&�� �������74�6�
(���
���-��������
(�� 3� 6� ���������
'
������ -��� ����
!������

����
���� �-� ����
'������ 
���
�� �-�
��������
�
���&��

)��������

Page 3



���������	�
�����
����������������

/2�� ���#������
�
+���&��������-�����&���������������4�%����/101������������������
����
����
�����
�
����#�����������
�

/8�� ��"���
��"���
�
+����������������-��������������������-������&��������������������9�������
���������������01�%����/101���������&��������������������������
���
������-��&�
0:87����0::4	��������������)��&���
��*��-����,������'�������
����&����-�����
)����
�'����
���
�&&������-���03������������������
������������������0::0���'���
��
�&�����$�������������&������%����0::4��
�
+���
���
��������	���������
�	�-�������&�����������&�����-������
���
�

/;�� �$�!%��&!	���'!���
�
�������&��������
�&&������	������������������
��
�
������������6�
�

<0=� ����-����������������&������������������>�
�
� �"�
���
����� ��(��%�

�! )!"��
�!" ��%��%%�	!� �**���� !���+�

�� ��
������
0� ������

5�����&���� ����
)������� !����

�&&������

+���

���
�������
���� ����
������������


����������
&�&��������������
��
����&���������
&�&����
���������������
�����
������

���
���


���
������ '&���� <���
��� ��������� ��� ����
��"��&������=�

/� ������ '���
!���������

�&&�������

+���

���
�������


����������
&�&��������������
��
����&���������
&�&����
���������������
�����
������

���
���


���
������ ����
�������

�
</=� ���� ������	� 9���������� ������	� ������� �������	� 
���-� ,����� ����

������������ ���--� ���&���� �������� ���� 
���
��� &������	� ��� �������� ����
���
����-����������&����������������������?�

�
<7=� ����&�&���������-�����'������������&����@�#�����������������-�������

6�
�

� 
���
�������������������
��
���
������*�������
�

Page 4



���������	�
�����
����������������

/:�� �
)��!���! )!"���
�

���
����������,�������<
���������&����-���
������������A�����)�����=�
��-��&���
����
���
��@�������������������������������-���
����������������������������������
������������������
���
��������������B��������������
������
�

71�� ,#��������-.��/���#-������
�
+�������������B���������-��&����������
�-��������&��������
�
��������0��/���.�-#�������������/���������#�����������1���
�

70�� 1!�!"

�,�!���������
�
!����������&������/0�<3=��-����������&������	�
���
������'���������-�������������
��B�����-��������������������-����-��&����������������
���-��"�
�������������,�����

���������������������������������
���
����������)����������������������������-����
��
�����������
��
����������������&�����������������-�����&��������
�
����������������������-�������
�

7/�� ��	

��!'!
�* !����"
 !2�"3����*������%��

�������)
��
������
���
�%%�"�
)
!�/���������**
! !��
"���

��������	� !�����"����!'�!2���
�

���
������!������&����������)��������9����������������--��������$�������
'�����&�������)����������
�&���	�!�����*������<
�������&������/7���-�����=�-���
�����������+���&������������
���������
���
��������
�	�
�
!���������������	��������������������6�
�

<0=�� ���� )�������� 9����������� ���� �--�������� $������� '�����&�������
)����������
�&���	�!�����*����������������?�

�
</=�� 
���
������������������������������������������-�����C0�7&������������

����--?� ����
����������&�
����������������	�����
���
�����������������
'������� ���
���� ���� ������� ��� ������ ��"�� &������� ����� ����������
����
�������������������&��������*����������������
���������

�
77�� �'!"'�!2�
����	"����������

��!*�"����

�

���
������%�&������&����������9������������'
��������������*������-�����������
�
+�������������������������������������������������3��-������������������/101��������
�����/11:���'���������������
���
���������������&��������-���-���������������������
�

�������������������������
��������&�����������
���
������%�&��	�-�������-�������
�
����������������9������������'
�������������������������������
�
�
�

Page 5



���������	�
�����
����������������

73�� � !�� !�������$!��'!"'�!2�
����	"�������
�!
4���!" ���%��!%!"!�	!���
�

���
������%�&������&�����������&���&�����������9������������'
�������)�����@�
+��&���-�*�-����
��<9������������'
�������������&����������&������/3���-�����=�
-��������������+���&������������
���������
���
������������
�
!���������������	�������������������������&���&�����������9������������'
�������
)�����@�+��&���-�*�-����
����������������������
�������������&�������

����������
�
��������������������
�

74�� ��������������	!����5�6�-��
������	$��
��%�"��$!�����"!���
�
5���

�����
�����������*������-�)��
�����	�����-���������&������<(��3�01D00=�����
&��������
���
������,�����������
���������
���
������������6�
�
� E
���
�������������#�����&���@��������������-�����������������&&����
�

0�� 
���
���-��������������������������������������������������������������
������������-�'�������&�����
�&&������
������?�

�
/�� �������������������������-�����-������&��������������
�&&������


���������������5
+�������-���,�����������������
�&�������������

��
�����?�

�
7�� ����'�������
���&��������������
���&��)��&�����������������������

E���������
�����@	������&����������������&����-������
����������
'�������?�

�
� '�������	��������	����
���������������
�&&��������������������-����
�������

����������������
��-������������������&&�����������������
�������
�
� 5��������-����������	�
���
�����������.>�
�

0�� �������������&������-�)�����&���?�#����'���������)	���������'����
��
�)�����9������
��������)�����������
������������������������
�������

����
���
����������&�������������'�
��������-�'���������������������
����������������������)��&����@��
������
�������������
������������?�

�
/�� ���
�&�����������������-��������������
�����������
���������-�������

���������������
������������������&�����������������B����������������
�������&�����-�������������������?�

�
7�� ���������������������������	���
������������
���&��'�������?��!�����

#�����?�
�������@��+����?���
���'�������
�)����������	�
��&�����-�

�&&��
�	�����)��&�����$����������������
���>�������������-���������

�&������@�

�
�
�

Page 6



���������	�
�����
����������������

+���-����������&���&��������&��������
���
����������,�������>�
� �

E5������-�������&����E7@������������������6�E������������������E���������
�����@	�
�����&����@������������6�
�
E���������
���
������
���������������
������@���
�
������������������������������E'�������	��������	����
�����F��@�������������>��

�
E,����
������������������������������	����������������
�������������
��������������������#�����&���@����
��������
�
5������������������	���������������#�����&��������
��
�����������'!�
)�����&&��-����������
��&������
���������������������
���������������-�
-����
����
������	��������������������������������������'
���������������
)�����&&�����
�������������������������������������������������������������
-��������������
������@�
�
�������������������������������0������������6��
�
E0�� ���
������������������������
�����)������������)��&����@��
������
������

�������
�������������@��
�
5�������������/	������������������E+��
�&�����������������-��������������
������
�����
����@������������>���
�
E,��������������������������������-����������������������
����������������--��������
�����������@�
�
'����������E��@�-���E���&@��-����E������@�������������������E�����
����@������������
�-�������������������
�
����$
���$!�
 !��!�� ������"!
���6����
�

���
�������������#�����&���@��������������-�����������������&&����

�
0�� 
���
���-��������������������������������������������������������������

������������-�'�������&�����
�&&������
������?�
�
/�� �������������������������-�����-������&��������������
�&&������
�������

��������5
+�������-���,�����������������
�&�������������
��
�����?�
�
7�� ����'�������
���&��������������
���&��)��&��������������
���
������


���������������
������������������&����-������
����������'���������
�
� ,����
������������������������������	����������������
�������������

��������������������#�����&���@����
��������
�
� 5�������������������������#�����&��������
��
�����������'!�)�����&&��-���

�������
��&������
���������������������
���������������-�-����
����
������	�����

Page 7



���������	�
�����
����������������

���������������������������������'
���������������)�����&&�����
���������������
����������������������������������������������-��������������
���������

�
� 5��������-����������	�
���
�����������.>�
�

0�� ���
������������������������
�����)������������)��&����@��
����
��
�������������
���������������

�
/�� ���������������������������������-����������������������
���������������

�--������������������������-����������������������
���������������������
�������������B�����������������������&�����-�����������������������
��
�����@�

�
+����&���&����������
���������
���
��������������
�
+�������������-������&���&��������
��������������������������������
����-���
��&�
��
������#�������
��
��-��&�������������&���&������������������
�
!���������������	������&���&����������
������
���������
�
�����������������	������������������������������-�
���
��������"��������&������
�������������������������������������������&�������������������������������������
�-�����
�������������
�
��-������������������������������������������&�����	�
���
������,��������������������
��&�����
�
+��������������������������&�����	�����&�����	�������
������
��������
�
<
���
����������������	�'����	�,���������,�����&����
���������������������������������

���������&=�
�

72�� ��������������	!����7�6��!���"!��
��!��%�"��$�
�"!��
���.������!�*
!�����
"!���
�
��-��������
�&&��
�&�����-��������&	��������������������
���
������,��������
�����������������-�(���
��(��4	���������������-�����������
�&�������
���
����������
,������	���-������������&������/:���������
���
������,�������
����������������
�
5���

�����
�����������*������-�)��
�����	�����-���������&������<(��4�01D00=�����
&��������
���
������,�����������
���������
���
������������>��
�
� E,������������&��������������&�����
����&�&��������/1�%����/101������

��������
����������������������
������������A�����)�������������
�����-�
)��&�����
����
���
�������������)��&�����
����
���
�����������
����������
��&�����������������-�%������#��������������
���
�����������
���������)�������
�������������)��&�����)�������"���
�����������������A�����)���������������
��������
�����-�)��&�����
����
���
���-�������&��������������
�������-����
��������������

�
�

Page 8



���������	�
�����
����������������

�
� 
���
�����������������B���������
���������������-������������>��
�
� 0�� �����������-��&�����������-������������)�������
������������A�����

)���������
���?�
�

/�� �����������������"��&��������-�����
������������A�����)������
9������������'
�������)�������&������-���������-������������)����-���

������������A�����)���������
������������-�����?�

�
7�� 
��-��&������
�&&��&��������������������
�������-�����)��&�����)������@�

�

���
�����������&����	�����
���
������*���������
����������&�����������������������
��������+���&��������������������������������
������
��������
�

���
������,����������������������&��������-��������������������&������������
������
������
�

78�� ��������������	!����8�6������
�
������"��"
  !�����$
��!������!"'�	!�
�!
�'!"����
�
5���

�����
�����������*������-�)��
�����	�����-���������&������<(��2�01D00=�����
&��������
���
������,�����&��������
���������
���
������'�������>�
�
� E+����
���
�������������.>�
�
� +����
���
���������������-�
�������-�
���������������������-�������������


���������#�����&���@���&�����
������������%������������
�&�����������
'��������*���������9
������/101��

�
� +���������-�
����
������������������������
������������������
����������������

���������������������������������������������������������
�
� +����
���
�����������.�
�
� +��
�����������������
�������	���
���
���
���������������
�&&�������������������


���������������
������������������&���&�������
�
� +����9--�
����������-�������������������'
�����������������������
������������

������&&�����������&���&���������������
�&�����������'��������*���������
9
������/101�E�

�
!�����������������	�����&��������������������������������
������������
�

7;�� ����#����.�������������/������
�
+�������������������-���������
����-���
���������'��������������&�������������

�&��������)���������'
��&������
���
����������������&����������
��
�&&������������������������-��������������+���&������������
���������
���
������
!�����

Page 9



���������	�
�����
����������������

�
5�������
�&&���������������
���
���6�
�

<�=� �����������������������������
�����-���&�
��
������#�������
���������

���
��@��)���������9--�
��?�

�
<��=� �����������)��������'
��&������
��������������"�0?�

�
<���=� 
�����������>���������������
��&���������04�����
�&����/101?�����

�
<��=� ����������&��������
�����������������
�������������������
��&���

�
+���-����������&���&��������&��������
���
������������6�
�
� E)����0:�����������3��-���	��-���������������
�����������������/	411�����������	�

�����������-�������/	411������������0	111�@�
�
+����&���&����������
���������
���
������'��������
�
�����������������	�
���
���������������������������������������
��&�����0/�&������
��&���
�
!���������������	������&���&����������
�������������
�
�������������������������������������&����������������������������������-����������

���
�����������	�������������������
����-�����&�
��
������#�������
�����������
�����������������-�����
������������������������&�������������
����
���
������
��
�&����/101���������
���������
�����������������������
�
��-������������������������������������������&�����	�
���
�������������������������
�����&�����
�
!���������������	�����&������������
������
�������������������#*���������6�
�
� <0=� ������������������
�����-���&�
��
������#�������
�������������������

����
���
��@��)���������9--�
��?�
�

</=� ����)��������'
��&��������������������
��������������"�0?�
�
<7=� �����>���������������
��&�����
��������������04���
�&����/101?�

�
<3=� ����
����������������&�����������
�������������������
��&���

�
7:�� 1!�!"

�,�!���������

�
5���

�����
�����������������0/��-�����
�����������	�����-���������B��������������
�������-�����������	�
���������&��������
�&&������
������
������������
����-�
�������������-����������������>�
�
�

Page 10



���������	�
�����
����������������

�
� ����� ��� ��)9!	��
0� 
���
������������ 
���
�������������� *��������� �� 
����� ��-�� ���

'��������$����������� -������
-��&� ���� ������������ �����
����������

/� 
���
������������ 
���
������������� !������� ����
������ -��� ������
������ ���������� ��� ������
��������

7� 
���
������'&���� 
���
���������������� )��������� �-� ��� �
�� ��������
-�
�������������
�����

3� 
���
������������ 
���
����������
)��������

����� -�����&�&������ -��� ����
�����!���&�����
�����!�����

4� 
���
������������ 
���
����������,������� *��������������������������
����� �������� ��� ������ �������
��
������� ��-��&������ ���
������ ���� ��
������ �������
��������������

2� 
���
������������ 
���
����������
)��������

*�&����� �-� ���� ������ ����

�������� )���
�� ����������
���� �����
�&���� ����� ���
���
��������
��
�&&���������

8� 
���
������*������ 
���
������,������ *�B����� -��� �� 
�������� ���
�������*����

;� 
���
������,����� 
���
������%�&��� 
��������������������
�

:� 
���
������������ 
���
���������������� ���� �
����� ���&������ ��
���
���������

�
+���
���������&�����������������������������������������������B���������0	�/�����
4��������
�
,��������������B��������2������	�
���
����������)����������������������������-�������
�������
����
���
��	��-����������������������������
��������������������

���-����
�
,��������������B��������8������	�
���
������,��������������
���
������*�������������
����&�������������&���������&��
�
,��������������B��������:������	�
���
�����������������������������������������

���
������'&�����
�

31�� ��"2
"���

����
�
+�����������������
�������!�������)����������-�����������������&����
����)���������	�
����
�������������������������
�������������������������������
�
�
�
�
�

Page 11



���������	�
�����
����������������

�
G���������������������-����������������
���������&��������-�������6�
�
� ����� ��� ��	
��
�
0�� 
���
������,�����&�� 
���
������ '�&�

�������
��
�� �-� ���&�� ��� ����
-�������������

/�� 
���
������������ 
���
������������� �����&� +��&� !����
����
'�������� 6� �����B�����

������������ ����
��B�������� ����� ��
��

���
����������������������
��-��������-��

7�� 
���
������,����� 
���
������ ����
)��������


���� )���������� 6�

��������������������

3�� 
���
������������ 
���
������������� �����&� +��&� !����
����
'�������� 6� ����� �-�
��
������� ���� 
�������
����������

4�� 
���
�������
������� 
���
������ ����
)��������


����)����������6�
��������
�������������������������
������������
������������
����������������

2�� 
���
������,�����&�� 
���
������������� !������� )���� 6� &������ ���
&���� �

�������� ��� ����
�����
��

8�� 
���
������������ 
���
������������� �����&� +��&� !����
����
'�������� 6� ���� ���� ����

������� ��&���� ��� ���
���������

��������
�������
��
�&���� ���� ������ ���
��������&������H�

�
,��������������B��������4������	�
���
����������)���������������������
������������
�����������
�
�
�
�
�

Page 12



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject:  City and Council Priorities 

Committee:  Council  

Date:  11 October 2010 

Cabinet Member: The Leader 

CMT Member: Assistant Chief Executive  

Author: Giles Perritt, Head of Policy, Performance and Partnerships 

Contact: E mail: giles.perritt@plymouth.gov.uk Tel: 01752 304464 

Ref:   

Part: Part I 
  
 
Executive Summary: 
   
This report : 

• Describes progress in revising the Council’s three year Corporate Plan 
• Re-affirms the City’s vision and goals 
• Proposes revised City and Council priorities 

         
Corporate Plan 2010-2013 
 
The report’s recommendations will inform the revision of the Corporate Plan           
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
Resource allocation will be influenced by the priorities proposed in this report 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
None at this stage 
  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 

1. That the City’s vision and goals as set out at paragraphs (2.1) and (2.2)  are 
reaffirmed 

2. That the revised City and Council priorities as set out at paragraph (2.6) are 
adopted 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
The report describes the drivers for a revision of priorities and the evidence 
considered that informs the recommendations made 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 13



Background papers: 
   
The Plymouth Report, Minutes of the Plymouth 2020 Board Meeting of 23 September 
2010, Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board of 28 July 2010 
Cabinet Minutes of 14 September 2010 
 
Fin MC Leg DS HR  Corp 

Prop 
 IT  Strat 

Proc 
 

Originating SMT Member Giles Perritt 
 
 
1. Context 
 
1.1 The Council’s current Corporate Plan 2010-13 is due for revision by March 2011, and 

the opportunity has been taken to ensure the following are taken into account in 
taking the Council’s improvement agenda forward: 
 

1.2 Ensuring that the City’s vision and goals are still relevant 
1.3 That the process of using the fourteen Corporate Improvement Priorities identified in 

the current Corporate Plan to drive the Council’s improvement agenda is further 
developed 

1.4 That better alignment is achieved between the priorities and planning processes of 
key partner agencies and those of the Council 

1.5 That a strong and shared evidence base about the issues affecting the city provides 
the foundation for prioritisation and planning 

1.6 The impact of significantly reduced revenue and capital resources into the medium 
term 
 

1.7 A number of agencies and partnership bodies have been involved in the process 
leading to the recommendations of this report, culminating in the consideration of city 
priorities and the Plymouth Report by the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board on 28 July and the Plymouth 2020 Board on September 23 2010 

. 
 
2. Detail 
 
2.1 Plymouth’s vision is that, by 2020 
  
 Plymouth will be recognised as one of Europe’s finest, most vibrant waterfront 

cities where an outstanding quality of life is enjoyed by everyone 
  
2.2 The City’s goals are that Plymouth should be: 
  
 • A healthy place to live and work 
 • A wealthy city which creates and shares prosperity 
 • A safe and strong, clean and green city 
 • A wise city – a location for learning, achievement and leisure 
  
2.3 There has been a strong consensus among consultees that the vision and goals 

continue to reflect the ambition of the city, are still relevant and are well recognised by 
stakeholders.  It is understood that current economic constraints present challenges 
to delivery, however this was not seen as a reason to limit the overall aspirations of 
the city. 

  
 

Page 14



2.4 The fourteen Corporate Improvement Priorities included in the current corporate plan 
have formed a key part of the Council’s corporate performance management 
framework, and improvements against them have been recorded and reported.   

  
2.5 The proposed priorities will continue to form the basis of performance management 

arrangements for the Council, but will also play a more significant role in resource 
allocation, and represent a tighter focus for the improvement agenda in times of 
diminishing revenue and capital resources. 

 
2.6 The proposed priorities for the City and Council are: 
 
Our priorities What the partnership 

will do 
What the Council will do 

 
Delivering 
Growth 

 
Attract jobs, encourage 
enterprise, improve 
skills and make 
Plymouth a thriving 
regional centre 

 
Ensure land, property and 
transport infrastructure is 
in place to support growth 
and that jobs and wealth 
targets are met 

 
Raising 
Aspiration 

 
Promote Plymouth and 
encourage people to 
aim higher and take 
pride in the city 

 
Promote the positive 
image of Plymouth 
through city and regional 
leadership and support the 
population in achieving 
better qualifications and 
skills 

 
Reducing 
inequalities 

 
Reduce the inequality 
gap, between 
communities, 
particularly in health 

 
Take targeted actions to 
reduce inequality gaps, 
including in housing and 
education 

 
Value for 
Communities 

 
Work together to 
maximise resources to 
benefit communities 
and make internal 
efficiencies 

 
Achieve efficiency through 
transforming our service 
delivery and support 
arrangements, and our 
approach to customers 

 
2.7 In order to provide improved alignment between the activities of the members of the 

Plymouth 2020 partnership in delivering the city’s vision and goals, common priorities 
are proposed for the partnership and the Council.  An integrated resource and 
business planning process has been adopted, with cooperation around key resource 
and service planning milestones to maximise joint efforts to deliver against shared 
priorities. 

 
2.8 

 
The Plymouth Report has been produced, which provides a summary of a wide range 
of data from a number of sources describing the needs and capacity of the city and its 
agencies, including the Audit Commission’s Comprehensive Area Assessment 
judgement of December 2009.  The report is a major achievement for the city, as it 
represents a shared evidence base, designed to inform the planning and 
performance management processes of all partners.  The priorities proposed above 
represent the key challenges facing the city as described in the Plymouth Report, 
reflecting the findings of key regulators. 

  

Page 15



2.9 Subject to the Comprehensive Spending Review to be published on 20 October 2010, 
the Council and its statutory partners will face significant and ongoing reductions in 
available capital and revenue resources.  The proposed priorities, and the 
achievement of measures derived from them will provide a framework for the 
allocation of available resources within the medium term financial plan 

 
2.10 

 
The Overview and Scrutiny Management Board considered the Plymouth Report at 
its meeting of 28 July.  The report was welcomed and Cabinet was recommended to 
review the Corporate Improvement Priorities with emphasis on the following issues: 
 

• Supporting the city’s growth agenda, including skills development 
• Addressing health inequalities 
• Delivering efficiency savings 
• Providing increased customer focus 
• Promoting the role of community, voluntary and not-for-profit organisations 

 
This recommendation has been reflected in the proposed priorities. 

 
2.11 

 
The Board of Plymouth 2020, considered the City and Council priorities at its meeting 
of 23 September 2010, and endorsed the report and its suggested priorities for the 
city. 
 

2.12 The Council’s Cabinet considered the City and Council priorities at its meeting of 14 
September and endorsed the recommendations, subject to amendment as set out in 
the attached minute. 

 
2.13 

 
Once agreed, the proposed priorities will inform the revised Corporate Plan, and will 
drive the budget setting process over the next few months for both the Council and its 
partners, leading to the formal agreement of the revised Corporate Plan and Capital 
and Revenue budgets at the beginning of 2011.  The process will ensure that the 
needs and requirements of the citizens of Plymouth will be addressed in the Council’s 
detailed service delivery plans. 

 

Page 16



CITY COUNCIL 
 

11 OCTOBER 2010 
 
 
Cabinet Minute 47 of 14 September 2010 
 
CITY AND COUNCIL PRIORITIES   
 
 
The Assistant Chief Executive submitted a written report.  
  
Members sought further consideration of the term ‘Building Capacity’ as a 
priority for the City and the Council, and expressed concern at the wording 
‘strengthen civil society’ which appeared under ‘What the partnership will do’ 
to achieve ‘Building Capacity’. 
 
Agreed that – 
  

(1) authority is delegated to the Assistant Chief Executive, in 
consultation with the Chair and the Cabinet Member for 
Performance and Transformation, to consider further the term 
‘Building Capacity’ and to report to the City Council;  
  

(2) the City Council is Recommended  - 
 
(a)  to reaffirm the City’s vision and goals as follows -   

 
Plymouth’s vision is that, by 2020 Plymouth will be 
recognised as one of Europe’s finest, most vibrant 
waterfront cities where an outstanding quality of life is 
enjoyed by everyone. 
 
The City’s goals are that Plymouth should be – 
 
• A healthy place to live and work 
• A wealthy city which creates and shares prosperity 
• A safe and strong, clean and green city 
• A wise city – a location for learning, achievement and 
leisure 
 

(b) subject to (1) above, to adopt the revised City and 
Council priorities as follows - 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



Our priorities  What the 
partnership will do 
 

What the Council 
will do 
 

Delivering 
Growth 
 

Create the skills and 
infrastructure to 
develop the economy 
 

Ensure the  
infrastructure is in 
place and that jobs 
and wealth targets 
are met 
 

Raising 
Aspiration 
 

Promote and support 
the city, raising the 
expectations of 
Plymouth 
 

Provide city and 
regional leadership, 
ensure improved 
educational 
attainment, 
marketing and 
communication 
 

Reducing 
inequalities 

Reduce the 
inequality 
gap, particularly in 
health 
 

Make specifically 
targeted 
interventions to 
reduce inequality 
gaps 
 

Building 
capacity 
(subject  to 
decision (1) 
above)  
 

Strengthen our 
communities and 
work together to 
maximise resources 
to benefit customers 
and make internal 
efficiencies 
 

Achieve efficiency 
through 
transformation of our 
service delivery 
arrangements, our 
culture, our structure 
and our approach to 
customers 

 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 

Note: 
 

The full report in connection with this minute is available on the website 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

or by contacting Democratic Support on 01752 304867 

Page 18



CITY COUNCIL 
 

11 OCTOBER 2010 
 
 
Cabinet Minute 48 of 14 September 2010 
 
CHANGES IN EXECUTIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
 
The Monitoring Officer (Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance) 
submitted a written report.  
   
Agreed that the City Council is Recommended to approve – 
  

(1) the consultation plan as set out in the report;    
  

(2) the Leader and Cabinet Executive model as the preferred form 
of executive arrangements, for consultation.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 

Note: 
 

The full report in connection with this minute is available on the website 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

or by contacting Democratic Support on 01752 304867 

Agenda Item 9Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject:    Changes in Executive Arrangements 

Committee:    Cabinet 

Date:    14 September 2010 

Cabinet Member:   Council Leader 

CMT Member:   Monitoring Officer 

Author: Tim Howes, Assistant Director for Democracy and 
Governance 

Contact:    Tel. 01752 305403 
    E mail: tim.howes@plymouth.gov.uk 

Ref:    TH 

Part: I   
 
Executive Summary:  
 
This report sets out proposals arising from the required changes to the Council’s Leadership 
Model resulting from the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007. 
         
Corporate Plan 2010 - 2013: 
 
None directly from this report. 
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
There are only minor costs directly associated with meeting the legislative requirements for 
the Leadership Model. These will relate primarily to consultation such as advertisements and 
associated materials. These will be met from existing resources. Should a directly elected 
Mayor model be introduced, there would be the additional costs of holding a referendum and 
Mayoral election alongside the ordinary Local Government elections in May 2011. 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
None directly from this report. 
 
  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that Cabinet: 
 
(a) Agree the consultation plan set out in the report and recommend it to Council; 
(b) Agree a preferred form of executive arrangements and recommend it to Council for 

consultation. 
 
 
 

Page 21



 
The Council would be in breach of the legislation if it failed to consult and bring into effect the 
change in Executive Arrangements within the timescale specified by the legislation. If the 
Council failed to implement required changes, the Local Government and Public Health 
Involvement in Health Act 2007 provides for the Secretary of State to intervene and prescribe 
by order the application of Leader and Cabinet Executive Model. 
 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
The alternative options are set out in the body of the report. 
 
 
Background papers: 
 
The legislative requirements (forming the background to this report) are set out in the report. 
 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin MC1

011.0
04 
 

Leg 
 

LT 
9379 

HR 
 

1008/1
2-001 

Corp 
Prop 

 IT 
 

ICT/004
7/NJC 
 

Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member: T Howes 
 
 

Page 22



1. Introduction 
 
1.1 Members will be aware that the Local Government Act 2000 allowed the Council 

to choose one of three specified forms of Executive arrangements. These were: 
 

• A Mayor and Cabinet Executive 
• A Leader and Cabinet Executive, or 
• A Mayor and Council Management Executive 

 
1.2 Plymouth City Council adopted the Leader and Cabinet Executive. 
 
1.3 The 2000 Act allowed the Executive Members to be appointed by the Leader or the 

Council. Plymouth City Council’s Constitution provides for Executive Members to be 
appointed by the Leader of the Council. 

 
1.4 The Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 Act amended the 

2000 Act by narrowing the choices available to the Council for executive arrangements 
to: 

 
• A Mayor and Cabinet Executive, where the Mayor is directly elected by the public 

for a four year term and Cabinet Members are appointed by the Mayor from 
Members of the Council.  

• A Leader and Cabinet Executive, where the Leader is elected by Members of the 
Council for a period of four years, or until the Leader’s current term of office as 
Councillor ends. Cabinet Members are appointed by the Leader from Members of 
the Council. 

 
1.5 The main difference between the two forms of Executive Arrangements is that the 

Leader and Cabinet Executive Model may include provisions to allow it to remove the 
Leader during the Leader’s term of office. In the Mayor and Cabinet Executive Model 
the Mayor is directly elected and cannot be removed by the Council during his or her 
term of office. 

 
1.6 For the Leader and Cabinet Executive the actual change in the form of the executive in 

operation at the Council at the moment is very limited, but the key differences are: 
 

• The Leader’s term of office is extended beyond the 4th day after the local elections 
to run up to the day of the first annual meeting after the Leader’s normal day of 
retirement as a Councillor 

• During his/her term of office, the Leader will automatically cease to be Leader upon 
death or disqualification, but may only be removed from office by a resolution of the 
Council. 

• There is a requirement for the Leader to nominate a deputy Leader, or in his/her 
absence the remaining Cabinet Members, may act if the Leader is unable to act or 
the post of Leader is vacant. Whilst an old-style Leader may appoint a deputy, 
currently the only powers which can be exercised by a deputy Leader are the 
“portfolio responsibilities” of the Leader, as opposed to the statutory functions 
which are conferred by statute solely on the Leader, such as appointing or 
removing other Cabinet Members or objecting to senior officer appointments or 
dismissals. 

 
1.7 However, whilst the changes do not appear to be significant, they constitute a change 

to the Council’s “executive arrangements”. 
 

Page 23



1.8 Due to this change to the “executive arrangements” a formal process, as set out in the 
legislation, has to be followed. This requires determining the form of executive 
preferred, consulting on it, agreeing it and making the constitutional arrangements to 
accommodate it. This has to be done by the end of December 2010 with the new 
arrangements operating from the third day after the next local elections in 2011. 

 
2.0 Process for Change 
 
2.1 The legislation sets out a three stage process for change: 
 

(a) Before drawing up proposals for change the Council must take reasonable steps 
to consult local government electors and other interested persons in the area. 

 
In practice, consultation with a blank sheet of paper is unlikely to be very helpful, 
so it would be appropriate for Cabinet to recommend to Council, and for Council 
to resolve, what the authority’s preferred option is for meaningful consultation to 
take place. 

 
(b) The Council should then draw up proposals which include the proposed changes 

to the Constitution, the timetable for implementation and any transitional 
arrangements. The Council should consider the extent to which the proposals, if 
implemented, would be likely to assist in securing continuous improvement in the 
way its functions are exercised giving regard to efficiency and effectiveness. 
Once proposals have been drawn up the Council must make them available to 
the public and advertise that they are available, but there is no further 
requirement for consultation. 

 
(c) The Council resolves to implement the proposals by the 31 December 2010. 

 
3.0 Draft Consultation Timetable 
 
3.1  Before drawing up proposals the Local Authority must take reasonable steps to consult  

 the Local Government electorate and other persons in the Authority area. However, 
given possible changes to come from the Localism Bill, recent guidance recommends 
a strong case for any consultation now about future governance arrangements to be 
the most cost effective option.  

 
3.2  The proposed timetable is therefore: 
 

(a) Public consultation via public advertisement and  web-site, October – December 
2010; 

 (b)    Specific consultation with our LSP partners, October-December 2010;  
(c) Council consider consultation results and pass resolution to adopt preferred 

option, 6 December 2010; 
(d) Implementation of the new executive arrangements on the third day after the 

Council elections 2011. 
  

 

Page 24



CITY COUNCIL 
 

11 OCTOBER 2010 
 
 
Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee Minute 51 of 18 June 
2010   
 
GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 
The Corporate Solicitor presented the written report setting out proposed 
terms of reference and a draft list of powers for the Joint Committee. She 
highlighted the objective to raise the profile of the Committee and strengthen 
its links with the Cabinet and Council. 
 
A debate ensued, the main points of which were noted as follows:- 
 

i) The Joint Committee’s budget was ring-fenced by law and did 
not impact upon the revenue expenditure of the constituent 
Councils. Consequently, the proposed role of Cabinet was 
superfluous and would serve only to create an additional and 
unnecessary layer of bureaucracy and potential duplication in 
the decision making process, and place further demands upon 
senior officers in that they would be required to attend Cabinet 
meetings in each authority. 
 

ii) the proposed role of Cabinet should be more tightly defined, 
particularly the limit at which expenditure decisions would be 
taken by Cabinet. 
 

iii) Cabinet members could attend meetings of the Joint Committee 
if they wished. The draft terms of reference were acceptable 
and greater accountability could be beneficial. 

 
In response to concerns raised, the Corporate Solicitor stated that the Joint 
Committee did not operate in isolation and aspects of its work were clearly 
linked to Cabinet functions, particularly in relation to strategic transport issues. 
She suggested that the Cabinet could add support, value and accountability to 
the Joint Committee’s work. The General Manager would be enabled to take 
operational decisions within the framework of the Business Plan thus reducing 
the number of items to be reported to the Joint Committee. The Joint 
Treasurer (Cornwall) clarified that it was likely that only items involving 
expenditure additional to the approved budget and Business Plan would need 
to be referred to Cabinet and Council for approval. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Trubody, seconded by Councillor Foster, and by 
6:3 votes, it was 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 10Page 25



RECOMMENDED TO CORNWALL AND PLYMOUTH COUNCILS: 
 
That the terms of reference appended to the officer report be adopted for the 
operation of the Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee. 
 
(Councillors Wheeler and Wright requested that their names be recorded as 
voting against the above resolution.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 

Note: 
 

The full report in connection with this minute is available on the website 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

or by contacting Democratic Support on 01752 304867 

Page 26



����������� 	
�
�����
���
�
�	��������������������
����������

�
���� ���������������

	������ ������
�������
���������

�
 �����!�� ��"�#� ��
����$��%��"��#�&�����'������"(��#�

�����������))����
� �

*����
���+������,���
�-��������������������

&������������� .� �/��%�����
������
����

0�

1���������������� .� 2��������
�����
�
����

�

���/���� *� ���
�3���
4
&����"��� �/
�)��)�
�/���������/��)�
56��������#�

*����� -��������7�3��
��������
����
	�
�7�����,
�����������

����
���� ���8��9��999�������
%���:����,
��;���;�%�

�
�
�
���������	
������
�


�	
�
���
������������������	��������
��
���������
�	���
������������
��
���������
�����������������	���
��������

�������	
�������
���
	�	���������	���
������
�����������
�
�����

���
�

����	���
�
�;� 	/�������������������)������ ���������
��
������������)�

��)�������)����/��<���������������
�
�
�%���/
���/�����������
�
�/������/���
��
�
)��
����,��/��������
�
���
����������/��������
���/�������=���������������������)���

������;���

�
�	���������
�
�;� ����� ����)� 
�%�����
����������)�����/��������
�������/���

������;��
�

Page 27



9;���������/�����
 ���/������)��/���<��������������� �����)���
�
�
����/��	
�
�����
��������>?87�/�������
�����/���������
��������
��������)����/���������������������/
���)���
���������)�
��)������;���

�
@;�$�,����7�
������
�����/���
��7���
���������������/
����
���
�

���������
 �����/��
 �������)��������)���)�������)����/��<�����
����������
�
�/
�����������
��/
���/�����/���
� ���������
��
��;���

�
?;� 	������)���)���������
 ����/������������������
�����
����)������

�
����� �
���;�;��/������������)�(������/�
�
�����,
���
�
������
��
����������� �����)��/��<�������������������/���������)�����
��,����
�
��������� �������;���

�
A;� ����������������������� ��7��/���<���������������
��������
����



����
� ����������
������
����
�/7�,/��/������)�����
�����/��

�
)���������)���)������;��

�
�������	���������	���
�
8;� �����,���������
��
������)�
���� ����)�������
��������������

����� ��7������)���/���,��%�/
�� ������
���
%���������������
���
���������/���<��������������7� ���
�����/����/���<�����
�����������)��/�����,��
��/�������7��/��!�����5
���� ��������
���������;�

�
�;� 2����
�����������
���������������)�
����
�/�
�
���������
����
�����

)������ ���7��/���������)���)�������)����/��!�����5
���� ��
����������������/
��� ���������,�
�
���/���
��������
��
�����
�������/���������)���)�������)����/������������������;��

�
>;� ���
�/�
�
��
����
�6�����
����/���������
��������)���)�������

)����/������������������;��	/����������������
������
�����
�
�
������������/���������)���)�������)����/��!�����5
���� ��������
�����������/
��,���� ������)��,
�
�)������ ���=��������
�����
��
�/����
��)��/�������/;���

�
��;� 	/���������)���)��������������������������
��/�)��,
�
�������

,/��/
��,/
���������� �������7�
�� ��,�����/�����������������7�
�/���������7��/���
 �����
�
��/���������� ������������;���

�
��;� 	/��	������)�*�)�������
�����������������
�����/���������

 ���,���������������7����/�
���/�������
��!
�
���=������7�
 ��
����
��,��/�
�����/�������
����
��
�����������)��/����������7�
�/���
�%��
�
��������� ��������)����))������
����
��

�
�
�,��
�/����/��/��
�������
������������
����
�����;���

Page 28



�
��;� 2��


�����7���������������
��/
��)����/������������������=��

�������)���)������7�
�B-���
����)�(�,���=�
�����������

����
�
�����/���������)���)������������
������
�������))������
�
�
��� ���������
����
�
�����/�����������������=����,������
���
�/��	
�
�����
�������;����
�
)���)��/���
�����������
��
����
�6�
�,�;��2�������
����)��
����
�����������)���������
�
���
����7�
�
�
<�������
����� ���/��%�
��/����/;��2)���� ����/
���
���
� ����
����������/
��
���������/����/����,���
� ��,������
;���

�
�9;� ��� �������
�������
������

���	���
���������	�����
��

����������
����������
�	
��
�	���
��
���
��������
����������	��	��������
��
���������
!��� <�����)�����������

���������
����/
���/�������������������,��/����������)��,
�
;��

�
�
�
������
����"������
	
���#�
�
$���������#�

%&� "�	�
�'�
�������������������
(&� "�	�
�)���*�������
�������
������

���

�
�	����������	�����
C��
���������������)��/��3��
������������������>8�D�
	
�
�����
���������>?87��>8>7��>>��
������
����*������4������ ������>�
�
�
"����������� ��+�,�������
���
�
.���������
 ���
�
������	
�����	������	�
��
�

#� *������������������(�����������
�
�
 #� *��������2�����
�������
�

	/����
������)��
���
��������
������
�������)�����/����������+*�
	/����
���)��
���
��������
������
�������)�����/����������
����������
 ���,��
�
"��#� -�
))����
�
.���;���
�
"���#� *��%"�#��
�

Page 29



*��%�*��������*�)�������� *�)����.E�� .E��
+���
���*��%�*��������
*
������

������ �4��3�,E!�
��
���"�����#F�
>4�?�$��/�*��%�"�� ��#F�
�A4�?�56������"*�
#�

� �
"��#� +�����������E�+��������������

� �
� 	����������������
����
�
���������
��
���������)����/��������

1�
���
%����
� �

"�#� 3��
��
�
	������)�*�)�������,�����������������
����
��
���������
���
)���
����
;���
�
	/����������/
�� �������
��
� ��*��/
�
�'����
���
�
"��#� (��������
�
.����C+*���������������
�����D;�
�

�#� 5G�
�����
�
������������
�

.����C+*���������������
�����E�����
�����������
��D;�
�

#� �/��
����
�
�0�����(�������
�

.����C+*���������������
�����E�����
�����������
��D;�
�
�#� ������
�
������
����
�

.����C+*���������������
�����E�����
�����������
��D;�
�
)#� (
������/�����
�

.����C+*���������,/��/�
�
�/�,D;�
�
�

Page 30



�

�

�

���������������	
��

��	��

�
��	
�
��	���
�������
����
��	
�
�

��������������	��������	�����������	��
���������
�
�
�

�� �����������
�����������	�
�������
����	����������	�
����������������	������	�
������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������� �������������������������������!���������������
�����������������������"�
�����#$%�&�
���'����������(
��#)*%�����
�

�����
�������������+	��������������� ������������(
��#),*�-������������
��������.���	��������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����
����������� ������������(
���#),*-�#)*)�����#))/������ �����
�������(
�������
�
�� � !"��!#$#%#&# !�
�
 ���0������������������������������ ���������������� ����������������������	��
������� ������������(
������
�
�'������# !���&�&' �� !"��!#$#%#&# !�
�(� ���'�
����#%�)#%%*�

•� �������������	����	������������� ���������������� �������������1�
•� �����������2��������������	�����������	������
•� ��.����
����������������������������������������������������������

�������������	������������������������	����
��������
�
�

�+� ���'�
�$#� &�)#%%*�
•� ��
��������������	����	�����������������	��������
�	�
�����������

��������	��������
���1�
•� ��.����
��������������	������	��������
���������
�	�
����������������

�����������������3#$$-$$$�4�����������	�
����
�	�51�
•� ��
��������2��������������	������������������	����������	�
��1�
•� ����������
���������������������������������-���������������

������-��������� ���������������� ��������������
•� ��.��������
����������	�������
+	�������6�������������������������

	������.������
•� (���������0������������
��������2������	����������������������

�	��������������������������������������������
��������������������

����	�������4��
5�������������

•� ��.��������
������������������	�
�������������	������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������	���
���������������������	����
��������

Appendix 1Page 31



�

�

�
�
�,� �' ���#�&�
�--#&&  �)#%%*�

•� 
�������������	����	���������������
������1�
•� 7����������������
���������	������.�����������������	������������

������
��������������������������	���������������������������
7������1�

•� 7����������������
���������	������.����������	������	������������
����
������1�

•� 8��	�������������������������������������������

����������
������������
�����������������
��
�������������������
����	���������1�

•� 8��	�����������	�����������.���������������
��	��������������
�1�
•� 7�.���	�����������������������
�������������������������������.���

���
�����������	��������1�
•� 9������.��������������
���	�������������.������.����������

�
�.�  ���:���
��������:���������������;���������������
����	�����������

:���
��������8�����������
������������8
�����������������������
����������������������	���������������������	�
����������	������.�����

�

� 
�--#&&  ����� ��� !�
�

(� � -$ �!'#"�
#�#�  ���!���������������������
�����������������������8�
���������	����

��	�
������������������������������������
�����7�����������
�����
7��������������!������������������������������������������������
���������	�����	����������	�����������������������
�����-����
�	���������
����������������������������
���������7�������������������������
7�����������	���������������������������������!����������������
�
��""��&�

#�%�  ���������82�
	��������������������	������	�
���������������������
:���
����
��	��������������������������������������	�
����

�
� �""�#�&- �&��/�
'�#��
#�<� =������������������������������������������������������	���<���������

7��������������!���������������������������������!�����������-�����
�������
����	�
��-�������������������������������
��������������!�����
�����������
����	����������	�
����������������
������������	���+	����
������������!�����������������������������

�
#�>� =���������!����������������������������������������������������	������


�������-���������������
������������.����������������!������������=��
��������!�����������������������������������������!�������������������
����������������������������������������	��������
������������������

�
#�,�  ���!�����������������������������������������������
�?������

7��������������!������������������������������	
�������������������

Page 32



�

�

��������������?����������������������!�������������������

�����
��
�����"�
�����#<��������&�
���'��������������@�	�����(
��#)/)��

�

+� �  &#��!��/�&' ���#�&�
�--#&&  �
%�#�  ���!�������������������������������������������
�������
�������


�����
����7�����������������������������(��������������2���
�
%�%� 7������-���
�	�����
�?������7��������������!��������������-����������

�������������������������
��������.�������������
����������������������
!��������������������������	��������������������=���������������
������������������7���������������������������	�����	������������������
�����������������	�����	�����������������������	���������������������
���������	�������������������������������������
����������	�����	������
���������������������
��������.�������������
����
�

%�<�  ������	����������������������!������������������������������
�����������������������	���������������&��.����������
����	����	��
��������������������6�������
���������2����������������	�����������������
����2��
��������������
��������������������������������������������������
���	���������������	�����
�����������������7��������

�
� 0����-�
%�>�  ���+	��	�������������������������!����������������������������

7��������������
����	�
�������������	�����	����� �
�
%�,�  ������	������������	�������������
���������
�����������������!�����

�������������������������������7�����������������������������������
�����.������������������������������������������������
��������������
���	����������������������������������������������2�����������

�
%�A� (������������������������������������7����������	�����	��������

7�������������!�����������������������+	������������
���������
��������7�������������!�����������������������	
���������������	�����
����������

�
%�A� (������
��	������+	����������������
�������������������������������

���������	������.�������

�����
������������������	�
��B�����
��	����
�	������

�

,� 1�&#����&�&' ��  &#���
<�#� C���������������	��������������������	����������0�������������

7��������������!����������������������������������������������������
��+	�������������
����������������.����

�
<�%� =������
�����������+	������������������������������������������������

���������
�������
�������������
�

.� �#!��� �%2�
�����&�$2�� -$ �!�

Page 33



�

�

=����7������.������������	����������������������������������
������������������	��������������������������������������	�����-�
������������������������������������	���������	
����������	��������������
!��������������-�������������������������7�������������������
��������������������������������������!��������������B���	�����������
����������

�

3� �#!�%�!�� ��/���& � !&!�
,�#�  ���������������	
��������	�
����������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������!�����������������
�
,�%� (������������������!�����������������������
�����������������������

�������������	��������������!�������������������������������������������
�	��������������������������������������������������������������������
 �����	������������������������������������������������������	������
������������.�������������������������������
�	�����������2��
�������
.�������	����1���������
���������
�����������������������	������������
����������������������������
��
����������������������������������
����������	�������������������������
���������

�
,�<� D�
�����������������
�������������������������������
���������������

����������������.����������	��������������������������������������
���0	��
�������������������
��
����������	���������������������������
������������������������

�
,�>� :��
���	���-������������������������������������������
�������������

���	���������������������
� �

4� � / ���%��/���!#� !!�&��
��!&#&� �&�
����#%!�
A�#� E���������������82�
	�����������������	�
���
���������������������

�����������	������������������������������������6�����������	������	�
���
����
����������������.������������������	����������	��������������������
���������������������������������������
���������	������	�
����

�

5� �#!"�& !�
*�#� E����������������	������	�
����������������������������-���
��������

��������������������������
��
����������������
���������������
�	���������-�����������������������������������������������������������
������������������������	������	�
���-��������
��������������������

�������������������

�

6� � 7 �� �����
�"#&�%��8" ��#&�� �
/�#� ;����	���������������	������������
�������
�������������������	
�����

���������������������
���������	������	�
�������	�������	�	����	�����
�����������
����� ���!�������������������������������	����������������
�	�����������������=�����������������������������	����������������������
����	�����
������������	����������	�
����(���������������������
�	�����������������������������������	������	�������2������������������

Page 34



�

�

��������������������
��������������������������7������-����������
��
�����������������
��������������������������������
�����������
��
��������������
����������������	������	�
����������������
���������������������� ����	�������
��������������������������<#�
D
���������������������������������	����������������
������

�
/�%� ;����	��������������82������	�����
	������������!���������������������

������������������
�������������������������	������	�
��������+	���
����������

�

9:� � % ��&#���&������#�������"!������//#� �!��

 ���!�����������������������������������������������.���������������
�������	
�����	���������������
�������������������������	
�����.����
����������
���	
����������������������
�������� ���!�������������������
���������������	
����������������������
�����������������
����������������
�����������	������	�
������

Page 35



�

�����������	��
��������


���������
������	������������
�
���������	
����
������

�����
���������������
���������������������������
���������������������������������������������� !��"�
����������������
�
������������#�������$�$���������������������������
�����������
���$
	����

�"����������
������������
������������%��"���"���%���#���
�
�#� ����$
	��������
�����������$�$�����������$�����$�"�$
	�������������



��������
���������%�&��������
��������������#��������$
	�������������
��"��������������

��������
��������
�����

�����
�������#��'������
�$�������������
	�%��&������������������������������
�����
"����"���
���
��������$�
$����$$"�����
��
������$
	���#���

�
(#� �����
�����
��
����

�����
�������������)������������������������
��

�*��������� ��������������
��������
��+"��
����������
����"�����
�
��	�""��
����"������

��������
������ #�����������
"��
������

����
�
������������
�
%����������
$�����
��"�����%�����������
�������������
����������$"��������
"�#���

�
,#� �""�������������
���	��������������������
��������������������

����

����
��������
�����

�����
���������
���
���������
�&��-��$��	�����
�$�������""���-�"������������������������"
	 #����������������������


��������
�������������
�����������������������	���������
��������
��������������
����������������
����������������

�����
�������#���

�
.#� ��������������
���
���
���"����������

��������
������/�$
	����������

����������
�����

�����
�������#�������������������
��
�"����������


�����
���������
�����
���"���&�������������������������
���
������
���������
��������	���������������
������"��
������

��������
������#��
����

�����
���������
����
���$$�����
���%������������
��"�$
	����
��"����������
�����������$�������
����"/���
��������
��������������
��
�����$�$��#���

�
�#� ������"�����
��
��$
	�����
�����

�����
��������������0�����
�

�-��$��
����$�������������������#��
�
��� ��������	
��
������
������������
��
�����
��
����

�
����� �����	
��
��������
��
�������������
����� ����	�
�������
������������������
�����������
��������������������

����
�
����������������������������
���	��
�����������������
����� �

��
����������������������	�
�����������������������

�
���  ����������������������������������	�
������!	�
�	��������������
�	�����

������������	�
���	����
"��
����� ���������	��������������
������������#�����$���
��������

���������������#���
�����	��������	�
��������������
�
��������
��������������

����� ���������
�����������
�����#�������	�������������������
�������
����
�������%	������������������&���'�	���(����������!	��)���
�

	������������������������
����
����
�	������	�����*����

�

Appendix 2 Page 36



�

+�� ����������#���������	�������������,�����!���������
���
��������������
�$������������������
�����#���
���������������������������
���	����
�
�������������	���
�����������
��������
�������#�������	���������
�����

�����������������������

�
1$�����
��"�2�����
���
�
���������
"��
������

�����
��������
������"��
�������
����"��������������
���������
$�����
��
��������������������������������
�������	��������$
	����
�����
�������$
����"���
������
%��������
��
$�����
���������������������
$"����������$
�����"�����#�������������������������"�
�����
������������
��
$
	����	�����������������""��
$�����
��"�������
��&��#�#��������������������

$�����
��������
��������
� �
�����������������2����#��������	����
����������
���$$"����������$
	�����%��"��"���
�����

��������
����������
��������#������������������������������������������3�����"�4�������
��
������
$�����
�����������"�����������
�������
�������$$�
$������
5�����
��&�����������������

�����
���������������
�����
���
$�����
��"�
�
"�#��
�
6����7�
�
�#� ����

��������
�����������$�
%�������������������$���������
�����

����"�������
�����%�""���������������������
�����������������������
����
���"����������
������������������"�����#���

�
�*#� ����

��������
���������������"������������$����
�������������������
��

��������
��������������������������"���
���
���������
�������������
�������������#���

�
��#� -���,�����!���������
��������	��
�������)�
�����������
��
�����#������

�����������������,�����.��������*���
�
8
���7��
�
�(#� ����

��������
������������
�
���
���0
������"�����
������������������

	
����$�
%������
�$������
�����$�����
��������������
����
���
���
"����#���

�
�,#� ����

��������
��������������������������������	
�������������%���

�
���������
���������
��
��������������
����������������0�����
�
���������
�����
��#��

�
�.#� ����

��������
�����������"���
�������������&����������	��������

��

	������������������$�
$��#���
�
��#� ����

��������
���������%������$
	����
�������������������������#���
�
�9#� ����

��������
������������"
������������������������""��
��$�����""� �

���������
���:��������
��
�%���$���
������������"�;���
�
��#� ����

��������
�������������""��������"��
�������������
����)���������

������"��
���
��������
��
��������������#�#��-��%������������"�#���

Page 37



�

�
��#� ����

��������
�����������������&�������������
%����
""�����
���
��

�
����������
�����������������"�-���"������
��������
""��
""����
���#�#��
�
�
���
""�����
""�������������������
�����#��-������$��������������������
	����	�������
�������������������������������	�
�������	��
�����
�����������
��#��	�����������,�����!���������
��������������������"�
�
�����$�
%���
���
���
""��

���:�
����&�������������
������������������

��������
""�#��1���
�������������
�"������

��������
���������������
�
�����������������
""����������������
����������	�������������"�����
$��"����-$���������	
�"��������
�����""��
���������
��������
������
������"�#���

�
2��������
�
��#� ����

��������
�������������������"�	���
������"��������������
��

%����"�&��
���&����"����������$������"��"�������"���
���
����������%�
���
�������
������
�"�������������#���������������"�	�����$"�����������"��
�������������
���9�#��'�������"��%��������������������
���#������
�����
������"�$�
%���
�����"�������
��
""�������������������������"��	�������
��������������
������"����"���
�����������$$"���)��""���
�������������
�������������#���

�
2��������
�
(*#� ����
������
%�����$������$��9#,&��������
��	����������

����

�
�������/���������
�������$
����"���
�����������������������������
����#�������
�"���
���"���-��$��
������
������������
���
�����-��������
�����"���
���
�$����
�������������6
��"�3
%��������+����
��<������
=���"���
�#����������������
�������������
��	�""��
����"��������
������������������
�����
������$����
�����������������
������$��$
����

������$����
�������"���
��&�������$"
�����������������
��������


��������
�����������������
��������

�����
�������#������������������
����������������
���	���������������
����������������������

����
����
���������
��������
�����������"���
���
���$"
����/�$����
��#��'��
�������
�"�����
��������������
������>��$"
�����
������
�����������?&��������
������

�����
���������
���"��"�������
"�#��2�������
����"����"���
���"�����������������>��$"
����
�����������������?�
������������������<����
��9,�����������������������$���
����$"
����
�
������$��$
����
�������������������������������
���$"�����������


�����
�������������������"�����
���������$"
���#���

�
+�
�����
��
��+�
%���
����
�
(�#� +������
���������������������������������
���������%���������

$�
�����
����
������5�����
���
��	�""�����������
���������������
�	����&��"���������&����&���	������� #����������%��������$���������
���������"����"���
��������������""������$�
�����%��$�
%���
����������
����
�����������"�	����������"���
����$����	��������
$�����
��
������
�����������������������$����%���������
����
���������
��������������#��

�
4����""���
���+�
%���
���
�

Page 38



�

((#� +������
�����������
�������<����
���*���������$
	����
��$$
��������


�����
�����������������
��������
�$
����
���#�#���$"�������
�������
����
����#��'���"�
����"��	�����
	������������������	��������

����
����
������������
�������"��	���&����	�""�����������
��%�������������
)�
���#���

�
(,#� ��������������������%�"�������
�������$
	�����
�����������"������
��

�
���������������"��������)������
��
��"�����������������
���
��	
����
�����
�
�#��������
��"�$�
%���
���
���
�������������������������
$�
%�����������
����������%�����
���
""����������$$"�����
��
������
��"�$��$
���#��<������������
��	
�"����)���������$������
���
"���
��������������
����#�������
�����������������
�����������
$��������������$
�������������������������
��5���������
����"���������
	�� �
����������������������"�������
��������
���
���������������
������$������$"��������
��	�""��
����"&�5�%
���
������
����"�
��
+"��
����������
����"#�����������������
������
��5���������
����"����
�
�"
������$$"����"��������������������������$
�����������%���	����������

"�������	
�"������������$���"�������$������
��
������#����

�
(.#� ��������������"�
����������������������
���"��������
���������������

��"�������
�	
���&������&����#���
�
�
6���"�<��%����&��
��	�""��
����"�� 
����(*�*��
6���"�<��%����&�+"��
����������
����"��
����(*�*�

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
 

MOTION ON NOTICE No 7 2010/11 
 

ELECTRONIC RECORDING OF SPEECH AND THE MAKING OF 
PHOTOGRAPHIC / VIDEO IMAGES  

 
Plymouth City Council meetings are formal gatherings of elected Members 
supported by officers and witnessed by the public in accordance with the laws 
that govern the local authority democratic process in England. Such meetings 
should be conducted in a serious and businesslike manner. 
 
The constitution holds that Members will, “be the ultimate policy-makers and 
carry out a number of strategic and corporate management functions” and 
one of the ten general principles for those who act on behalf of the public is 
that, “Members should promote and support these principles by leadership, 
and by example, and should act in a way that secures or preserves public 
confidence”.   Using mobile devices during any formal meeting is a breach of 
good manners, discourteous to others in attendance and a hindrance to good 
decision making? 
 
Current practice is that the electronic recording of speech and the making of 
photographic/video images (other than by the Council) is prohibited at formal 
meetings.   
 

I therefore move that this Council: 
 

1. Enforces the ban of the electronic recording of speech and the making 
of photographic/video images (including by mobile phones) (other than 
by the Council) and a) places notices to this effect prominently within 
meeting rooms in the Council House and b) includes this information in 
all meeting agendas.   

 

2.   Requires the Lord Mayor, Leader and Committee Chairs to insist that  
any device that is capable of transmitting and receiving voice and text   

           messages must be turned off during all Plymouth City Council’s formal   
           meetings (Exceptionally, the Lord Mayor or a Committee Chair may  
           allow the recording of speech and photography.) 

 

3. Allows the Lord Mayor, Leader and Committee Chairs to exercise 
discretion for Members and other attendees who are “on call” for 
family, health or business reasons and allow their personal mobile 
phones to be switched to “silent” and placed clearly on display. Any 
subsequent calls or messages must be made or taken outside the 
meeting room. 

 

Note: Members who are “on call” should formally request this of the 
Lord Mayor, Leader or Committee Chairs at the start of a meeting. 

 

4.  Instructs the monitoring officer to amend the constitution to give effect  
     to this resolution. 
 

Proposed by Councillor Ball.  Seconded by Councillor James.                                                          

Agenda Item 11Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
 

MOTION ON NOTICE No 8 2010/11 
 

DEVONPORT DOCKYARD 
 
This Council resolves: 
 
(1) To note the work that has already taken place across the city to press the 
case for Devonport Naval Base and Dockyard and endorses the key points 
which the Government needs to consider when making a decision, which are: 
 
1 Devonport is the best home for the navy, both operationally and 
strategically 
Devonport provides an operational synergy that clearly surpasses that of any 
other naval base in the UK.  This fact, together with its irreplaceable facilities 
and skills, strategic location and uncongested approaches, make it the only 
sensible choice as the main base for the Royal Navy.  The MoD should 
maximise economies of scale by increasing the Naval presence in Plymouth, 
building upon Devonport’s capacity as Europe’s largest Naval Base. 
 
It makes sense to base ships and submarines where they can be maintained 
at Devonport, while basing amphibious vessels here recognises the links with 
the Royal Marines located in the city. 
 
2 It makes economic sense to have the Naval Base and Dockyard 
together 
Aligning all levels of maintenance (regular and deep) of the surface and 
submarine fleet in Devonport would maximise efficiency and ensure 
economies of scale. 
 
3 We’ve got the skills 
The MoD cannot afford to lose the skills at Devonport. It should re-affirm 
existing surface deep maintenance and submarine maintenance programmes 
and support for apprenticeship, graduate retention and knowledge transfer 
programmes. 
 
4 Devonport offers the best value for money 
Devonport provides an affordable solution to support the country’s naval and 
defence commitments. As the largest naval base in Western Europe, 
investment in Devonport as the UK’s main naval base offers the effective way 
of achieving efficiencies in the defence budget without reducing national 
security.  Furthermore, any reduction in size or capability would incur 
significant costs rather than savings across other government departments 
facing increases in benefit claims and the consequences of economic 
hardship. There would also be very high costs involved in making the land 
available for other uses. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 12Page 43



5. Devonport is a world-class naval base and dockyard 
The Government should make a long-term commitment to the Dockyard and 
Naval Base, maximising use of Devonport’s large, flexible facilities and world 
class skills and underpinning Plymouth’s economic resilience. 
 
Further, Devonport’s future is entwined with the city’s ambitious growth plans 
and the ambition to create a world beating centre of excellence in the marine 
and engineering sectors. 
 
(2) To support and endorse the petition that has been launched on behalf of 
the Devonport task group by the Trade unions which states:  
 
"We the undersigned call on the Government to: 
 
Protect the massive economic and strategic advantages of Devonport 
Dockyard and Naval Base over other options and enhance its role and 
maintain its skilled workforce. 
 
Recognise that any reduction of Devonport would be counter to overwhelming 
evidence that it offers the best value solution to the MoD and that it would 
have a devastating impact on the Royal Navy and Plymouth and its 
surrounding area and incur significant extra cost to other Government 
departments in the longer term." 
 
(3) To continue to work closely with MPs, the business community, trade 
unions and individuals in Plymouth to argue the case for Devonport and to 
show the Government the compelling evidence that Devonport offers the best 
value solution for the future needs of the Royal Navy. 
 
 
 
Proposed by Councillor Mrs Pengelly 
Seconded by Councillor Evans                                                            

Page 44



 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject:    Capital Reporting 

Committee:    Full Council 

Date:    11 October 2010 

Cabinet Member:   Councillor Bowyer 

CMT Member:   Director for Corporate Support 

Author: Chris Trevitt (Head of Capital & Assets) 

 Chris Randall (Finance Client Manager – Capital and 
Major Projects) 

Contact:    Tel:  01752 307778 
    E mail: chris.trevitt@plymouth.gov.uk  

     chris.randall@plymouth.gov.uk 

Ref:    CR/CT/01 

Part: I    
 
Executive Summary:  
 
The purpose of this report is to update Council on the Capital Programme. It will update on 
the 5 year capital programme, including its funding and current year expenditure. This 
includes actions on future commitments given the impending Comprehensive Spending 
Review and an indication of the effects of any likely level of cuts 
 
         
Corporate Plan 2010-2013:   
 
The current capital programme is aligned to the Corporate Plan to deliver the key 
improvements contained within.  
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
The Capital Programme forms part of the Medium Term Financial Plan. 
   
 
 
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
The Capital Programme addresses these issues within the individual projects carried out.  
 
  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that Council approve the updated Capital Programme 
 

Agenda Item 13Page 45



 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
Reduction of other schemes within the Capital Programme rather than those identified 
within the Transport, and Children’s Services Programmes. This would be difficult to 
achieve in the timescale as the schemes identified are those which are uncommitted, the 
majority of the remainder of the programme is already committed, subject to ring-fenced 
grant funding or will deliver future revenue savings. 
 
Background papers:   
2010/11 Budget Report (Capital and Revenue) – 9th February 2010 Cabinet – paragraph 4 
and appendix D 
 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin CDR/CorS

1011002 
Leg TH 

30.09.10 
HR  Corp 

Prop 
 IT  Strat 

Proc 
 

Originating SMT Member 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



 

1.  Updated 5 year capital programme 
 
1.1 The updated capital programme, financing and changes since original approval are 

shown in summary in the tables below and in more detail for 2010/11 at sub-
programme level in line with the original budget report at Appendix A. The movement 
from the original approval is shown in terms of reprofiling scheme expenditure 
between years, virements between schemes, new approvals and other variations. 

 
Table 1 – Latest Forecast Capital Expenditure 
 
Service 2010/11 

£000 
2011/12 
£000 

2012/13 
£000 

2013/14 
£000 

2014/15 
£000 

Total 
Programme 

£000 
Children and 
Young People 

35,636 17,458 
 

14,953   68,047 

Community 
and 
Neighbourhood 

25,462 18,428 799   44,689 

Development 
and 
Regeneration 

28,812 16,042 6,203 6,530 7,656 65,243 

Corporate 
Support 

3,232 6,398 560 500  10,690 

Total 93,142 58,326 22,515 7,030 7,656 188,669 
 
 

Table 2 – Latest forecast financing 
 
Funding 
Source 

2010/11 
£000 

2011/12 
£000 

2012/13 
£000 

2013/14 
£000 

2014/15 
£000 

Total 
Programme 

£000 
Capital 
Receipts 

7,518 19,572 768 500  28,358 

Unsupported 
Borrowing 

18,307 11,316 (1,401)   28,222 

Supported 
Borrowing 
and Formula 
Grant 

8,205 9,128 7,317 5,124 5,227 35,001 

Specific 
Supported 
Borrowing 

248     248 

Grants / 
Contributions 

53,622 16,130 13,231 1,406 1,929 86,318 

Revenue / 
Funds 

5,242 2,180 2,600  500 10,522 

Total 93,142 58,326 22,515 7,030 7,656 188,669 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



 

Table 3 – Changes to capital expenditure forecasts from original budget 
 

Service 2010/11 
Original 
Approval 
£000 

2009/10 
Reprofiling 

 
£000 

New 
Approvals 

 
£000 

Reprofiling 
 
 

£000 

Other 
Variations 

 
£000 

2010/11 
Latest 
Forecast 
£000 

Children and 
Young People 

34,640 5,023 20 (1,626) (2,421) 35,636 

Community 
and 
Neighbourhood 

29,237 
 

(208) 1,376 (5,288) 345 25,462 

Development 
and 
Regeneration 

28,938 2,666 723 (2,493) (1,022) 28,812 
 

Corporate 
Support 

500 320 2,412   3,232 

Total 93,315 7,801 4,531 (9,407) (3,098) 93,142 
 

2. In year grant reductions by central government 
  
2.1  The funding allocated for the Transport Programme in 2010/11 was reduced as part 

of the recent Government cuts by £0.95m, officers have ‘frozen’ schemes (appendix 
B)  to accommodate this reduction pending the recent overall review of the capital 
programme. In addition as a result of deferring the North Stonehouse project (under 
development), LTP resources of £0.08m have been released to potentially fund a 
nationally driven programme around ‘smart ticketing’ for public transport. 

 
2.2 The ring fenced funding allocations for 2010/11 to Children’s’ Services have been 

reduced by £2.6m, these reductions have been applied in the capital programme 
(appendix C) £1.9m in 2010/11 and £0.7m in 2011/12 (the funding conditions allow 
carry forward to the end of the academic year). This will have implications in 
particular to schools ICT improvements, Surestart, Early Years and Childrens Centre 
programmes, and Children’s Playschemes. 

 
3. Current year expenditure and uncommitted schemes 
  
3.1 The capital expenditure at the end of August was £19.5m which is equivalent to 21% 

of the latest 2010/11 forecast. Due to the forthcoming Comprehensive Spending 
Review announcement on the 20th October a hold as been placed on any further 
commitments against any unringfenced funding within the Capital Programme. 
Commitments will only be made against schemes where secured external funding will 
be lost if commitments are not made or where projects are ensuring legislative 
compliance and failure to commit will leave the council at risk of prosecution. A 
number of previously uncommitted schemes have been approved by the capital 
delivery board to proceed in this financial year including 

 
 - Leachate works at Chelson Meadow to meet Environment Agency regulations 
 - Hospital School at Estover (currently in temp accommodation) 
 - Accommodation Strategy 
 - Two Devonport Regeneration Community Partnership ‘local solution’ schemes, 

Garrison Close and Riverside Business Park 
 - Replacement of customer services telephony system  

Page 48



 

 
4. Comprehensive Spending Review 
 
4.1 The capital programme will be kept under review in the light of the Comprehensive 

Spending Review due on October 20th. Any necessary changes to the programme to 
reflect funding reductions will be reported to Full Council.  

 
5. Changes to delegated authority 
 
5.1 The planned review of the constitution will include a review of the cabinet authority to 

approve limited additions to the capital programme. This will be presented to Council 
for consideration by January 2011. 

 
6. Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action 
 
6.1 It is recommended that Council approve the updated Capital Programme  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
���
��

�����	�����
�������������
����������������
������
��� ����������

	
��

��������� �������� �������
����������
�		����� 

������
��	��!�����

������
����"��� 

������
��#���

��������� 
���� ��

!���$� �

%&'��� ���
�(�����
)��� )��� )��� )��� )��� )��� )���

$*���
���
���+�,���	�����

 -

-���.�	
��

���/
��� ��0122 3445 �6 ��0167
������������	�����
������ 20��7 76� 38285 3��5 14 20847
�������������	�
������ ������
� 7�2 3�5 1 7�4
�����������
��������� 3�65 �6
!
����	���
�� 7�� 7��

 .*����'���������-���
9/
��������"����
����	 �0�4� 4� 321�5 8�2
���
������"����
����	 �� �8� �6�
�����������

��"����
����	
$����-������
9/
���

���
���	�
��#
�$� �7� �0�87 3��5 3�175 �0���

 ,
�/-

-0��

�:�+�

/�
���$*���.

�
��������%�����	��� 818 8�8 �4� 3�885 �0�16
������&���� �0822 421 3�675 31�75 �2�

!�.,/�����
9
�'	���������

�� 6�8 ��8 3��5 3�125 8�6

�������

�'	���������

�� 6�8 ��8 3��5 3�125 8�6

()
*�"���
�������� �	����	�
�����+���������	� 674 �8� 3�45 37�5 86�
 �,�������

�� 16� ��1 82 36�85 8�1
���

������� �022� 47� 34��5 3���5 �08��
���	�
��
�-���
.��	� �44 �7 7 �87
������ ��� 6� 34�5 ���
��/��������� �8 1� 3�5 ��8
���	����0���	�1����0
�������	�
������������	
����� 6�1 726 21 38�65 742
,��	�
���������
&
�	��������� �41 32�5 2�
����	������
�����	��!�������
��2����� ������
� 4�8 ��8 �� 41 � 827

$*���
��;/� �.�
��$

� 4�� 6� 48�

'��������!�
�,�
�$
��-
�
������� �08�6 3�45 3��65 �0417
���
����� �0�78 344�5 3�85 �72 �0��2
������� �64 22 48 466
2������ �2 72 ���
3	��� �0�21 ��1 7� �0�62
�-*�
��-��/
�����������
�	 62� �86 34685 �2�
3	���� 	��� ��1 315 ���

������$#��'������'�+�&���	��	�� 46026� 80��4 �� 3�02�25 3�06��5 480242

Page 51



��������	
���
��

�����	�����
�������������
����������������
������
��� ����������

	
��

��������� �������� �������
����������
�		����� 

������
��	��!�����

������
����"��� 

������
��#���

��������� 
���� ��

!���$� �

%&'��� ���
�(�����
)��� )��� )��� )��� )��� )��� )���

�������

�$���,��-:�
�������*<�,
*����

����/,
��
�����
�	��!������� 2�� 2��
�!�/�����	��� �10�2� 36865 380�115 ��08��
��
��	�������0�� �4 3�45
�!�0�������4��������� �7 ��4 481 �0421
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)���

����
�����-
�� �
��.�/
�)����$��5�'��������"��
��
�	����$6 ��4 ��4
�)�+�����������������4�����	����'�����	��� 84 84

���,�-� �.�
��$

��
�!��������"���0���	��"����
����	������5!!"�6����7����8� 1 1
�����9���	�)���.
������	�	�
��� �48 6� �78
����	���:���	��9���	� �4� �47 �2�
�,����/
����������	��
���������� �77 �77
��
�;����!
���� 2� 2�
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)���

�������$�""&���+���'�����#%�&�#��'� ��0�47 3��15 �0472 380�115 468 �8062�

�'���������-�
���������

-����

�

�/��
-�
���#��*=
:/
��.
���

�/��
-�	�
��>
�)�"���������������	� 44 887 3�1�5 4�1
�)���0����,�����
�	 �2� �1 3425 ��� 3465 4��
�)�#��$����4�������� ��4 �82 �84 3��65 6�1
�)�<
�����/�	� 4� 1� 315 ��6
�)�<�������	�
��4�=�0���<���;�� �18 3285 ���
�)�"/	���		�����	��
	���	����
��	�� 601�� �8� 3607�65 3���5 ���
�)��>8-�����������
.��	 2 4�� 26 365 427
�)���/�	������������	������� 71 47 3715 47
�)�����	�������	������ �04�1 3���5 �0��1

���� 	����?���-���.�@�����@�@	�/*�=��
<���

�)����	�����
����
��5�'�����������	�����������	�)���
;��0��
;6 46� 346�5
�)����	������
�����	��,�����
�	� ���
�����	������� ��028� ��7 78 31��5 �028� 365 �407�8
�)�#��	���� �12 �12
�)��>8�?���	�
������
�����	�� 48� 1 8� 6�1
�)�3	����5����@,�����
�	�����	����������	������#
�$��4���,+6 4� 4�
�.�����.�'���������-
������

-����	
�A�.-/>
�)����0�����!��������	��� 7 7
�)�9���0��9�����
�)����0�������9������ �1 3��5 �6 ��
�)�2
�	���	
���
��� 1� 31�5
�)�"��
��
�	����$ �04�8 4�2 �2 38��5 8 �0�7�
�)�"��
��
�	�:���	����,���� �� ��
�)�3	����5����@��������	��1�"��
��
�	��	@�!���	�6 7 7
�)��
���������"����
����	��5<
����#�������&����)��
������	�
�6 ��7 48 �2�
	�
�����
�)�:
������4����������"��������9���	�)�������������������'�����	��� �2 �2
�)��	��������	
����	
�2�	��� 1� 385 �7 ��
��-
������
/-��	
�A�.-/
�)���	������<���������������	�� 18� 18�
�)������
������
;����	
��	�
��5��������4�!�����	�6 601�� 62� 3�0�485 60�41
� -

-���.�#�,/�����

Page 52



��������	
���
��

�����	�����
�������������
����������������
������
��� ����������

	
��

��������� �������� �������
����������
�		����� 

������
��	��!�����

������
����"��� 

������
��#���

��������� 
���� ��

!���$� �

%&'��� ���
�(�����
)��� )��� )��� )��� )��� )��� )���

�������

��)���������
������	�
��� �4 3�45
��)�"���0����������	����9���	�� 1�7 �7� 8�� 3��5 �0881
��)�"����	��
���!
���� 44� �4� 3�125 �18
��)����	��:
���������0����� �� �2� �7�
��)�!������3����	�����
���5!3,�6� 6 365
��)����	��:
���� 21 3215
��)�"���0��������	�	�
��� 811 38115

��)�:
����������	������������9��52����0
���

��<�����4�
<���;���6� 646 42 3���5 48 4�6
��)������	�����	
��3	����#
�$��5�	
�$��
���	�
�6� 12 12
��)�"��������	���������
��)��//
�������������
�����	����� � 3�5 345 345
�������'�����	"������'�������������� �10�41 �0222 7�4 3�06�45 3�0���5 �101��

�$�
��

-�� ,���
-�
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������?���
���(�
�
-���� :/-��/� 8�� ��6 26 771

�$�
��

-����
���/-
-��3��.�,������..����
-���� -

-��:5� ��2 �06�� 3265 �0686
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)���

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)���

�������$��	������ &		���� 8�� 4�� �06�� 40�4�

������	�����""� �404�8 701�� 6084� 3�06�75 340��15 �40�6�������	�����""� �404�8 701�� 6084� 3�06�75 340��15 �40�6�

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



  Appendix B 

DEVELOPMENT DIRECTORATE -  Capital Programme Reductions 
following grant revisions 
 

Description 
 

£000 
 

Status Comments 

 LTP SCP 
settlement cut 
10/11  

  
 
All confirmed 25% of Integrated Block settlement: 

  
150 

 
  - Highways drainage improvements (scheme 

value reduced by 57%) 

  70   - Street Lighting (scheme value reduced by 
22%) 

  175   - Stoke Air Quality Monitoring (scheme value 
reduced by 88%) 

  
65 

  -  Efford Footway & Mutley Plain signing & lining 
project removed from essential neighbourhood 
works 

  
100 

  - City Centre congestion reduction budget cut, 
including cancelling the opening up of access to 
Regent Street from Charles Street 

  27   -  Devonport Station accessibility improvements 
(scheme value reduced by 46%) 

  8   - Tavistock Rd North Bound bus lane (scheme 
value reduced by 10%) 

  
45 

  - Strategic Cycle Network -  deliver on road 
solutions & proceed with design only for others 
(scheme value reduced by  24%) 

  8   Plymgo  (scheme value reduced by 9%) 

  223   -  Planned package of projects for transport 
innovation cancelled 

Specific Grant 
cut 10/11 79  Road Safety grant 10/11 

Total Reduction 950 
 

  

 

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



 Appendix C
  
  

  

 
Services for Children and Young People (SCYP) - Capital Programme 
Reductions following grant revisions 
 

Description £000 Status Comment 
Harnessing 
Technology 

425 Confirmed - 
Notification 
received 

This reduction has been applied to the 
Harnessing Technology block within the 
Capital Programme. However, this is likely 
to result in a reduction of funding issued to 
all schools prior to this announcement. 
Schools have been advised. 

Youth Capital 69 Confirmed - 
Notification 
received 

This reduction has been applied to the 
Youth Capital grant reducing the grants 
made to youth groups etc. 

Early Years 827 Confirmed - 
Notification 
received 

Reduction will affect capital contributions 
(not yet allocated) through Early Years 
grants to the private and voluntary sector for 
improvements  

Children’s 
Centres 

175 Confirmed - 
Notification 
received 

The reduction will affect uncommitted 
Children’s Centre improvement works 

Extended 
Schools 

111 
 
Confirmed - 
Notification 
received 

The reduction will affect uncommitted 
expenditure on extended schools projects  

Play Builder 
Programme 

345 Based on 
return to 
DfE – final 
notification 
pending 

Following communication with DfE, this 
represents the anticipated reduction in 
grant. All planned uncommitted play 
projects have been suspended until final 
notification received 

Targeted Capital 
Grant Supporting 
14-19 and SEN 

658 Confirmed - 
Notification 
received 

This relates to ringfenced targeted capital 
grant and will be applied to 14-19 and SEN 
uncommitted schemes in the 2011/12 
programme. 

Total Reduction 2,610     
 
 
 
 
 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Cabinet Tuesday 10 August 2010 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
11 OCTOBER 2010 

 
REPORT OF KEY DECISION TAKEN UNDER SPECIAL URGENCY PROVISIONS  
 
Minutes 36 and 38 of the Cabinet meeting held on 10 August 2010. 
 
 

36. ACCOMMODATION STRATEGY BUSINESS CASE   
 
The Director for Corporate Support submitted a written report. 
 
This was an urgent key decision and approval had been given by the Chair of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Board, under Paragraph 16 of the Access to 
Information Procedure Rules (Special Urgency), that the decision could not 
reasonably be deferred.  To wait until September 2010 for Cabinet approval would 
have delayed implementation of the strategy and reduced the revenue savings 
achieved in 2011/12 by approximately £125,000, further increasing budgetary 
pressures on the Council.  
 
The Chair also drew Members’ attention to the report referred to in minute 38 below.   
   
Agreed that – 
  

(1) this stage of the Accommodation Strategy is approved, i.e. 
vacating six satellite offices and focusing on three core office 
accommodation bases of Civic Centre, Windsor House and 
Midland House; 
  

(2) the capital investment and one-off revenue costs required to 
enable implementation of this stage of the strategy, is 
approved; 
  

(3) 
  

capital funding required is, where feasible, drawn from the 
council’s existing investment portfolio, hence minimising further 
borrowing requirements;  
 

(4) 
  

revenue savings generated in 2011/12 are used to fund the 
revenue costs of exiting existing lease agreements early. Any 
cashflow issues in terms of timing, or net revenue shortfall in 
2011/12, to be met from the council’s accommodation 
reserve; 
 

(5) a corporate provision is created into which each ‘invest to save’ 
scheme is required to make future financial contributions; 
 

(6) from 2012/13 onwards, 10% of the revenue benefit from this 
invest to save scheme, (i.e. £152k per annum), is contributed to 

Agenda Item 14Page 59



the council’s corporate invest to save provision; 
 

(7) that the report is referred to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board for consideration and inclusion in their 
work programme as appropriate.   

 
37. EXEMPT BUSINESS   

 
Agreed that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the 
grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. 
 

38. ACCOMMODATION STRATEGY BUSINESS CASE (E3)   
 
The Director for Corporate Support submitted a written report.  
  

(See minute 36 above) 
 
 
The authority under special urgency provisions is attached.   
 
 
 

Page 60



Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�
�

�
�

���������	�
���������
����
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

��������	�
����������
����	��
����
�
�


��������������������
�

�������� ��!�"#�#�

�
��������������	��
�

���������	���
�����	������	����������	��������	�
����������

������� ������ !�	��"�������# $�% �!�
&����#����� ��'(
���)*+'�
,�-����� ��'(
���)*�.�

�
�

�$����!%�!&�������'������'$�&� ���$�(�

Agenda Item 16Page 63



"�

�
��)	�����*+�)�*��
*+��

������
����
����,�)�
�*+�+�
��
�
/#����0��#��,�	1�	2�3���4�
&#�� 5����� 6��#�	����0� ��-�����%�� 6		��$�����0�� �6���00� ��� 7���	��������
���$���2�� 8�$�������0� 
���� 	�9��	�� �#�� 5��2�	� ��� �	���	�� �� ,�	1�	2� 3���� ���
��%�	�����	��2�������	�����#0 �&#��,�	1�	2�3�����������0�����������	
���#����#��
5��2�	������%�0��	����������!���1��#����#�0���	��2 �7��2�0�	���0��#������	������#��
2���0���:� 1#�� �0� �#�� 2���0���� ��!�	:� �#�� ��	��2� ��� 1#��#� �#�� 2���0���� 1���� ���
��!��:� �#�0�� 1#��� �#�� 2���0���� ��!�	� �	���0�0� ��� ���0���:� �#�� 0���0� ����
��2�%�2�������� ��!��1#��1�0#�0� �����!�� 	��	�0��������0� ��� �#��2���0������!�	�
��2�����0��������!$	���2�����	0����0�2�	�2�����#��2���0������!�	����	�0���������#��
!���2���0��� �

/#����0�����������0���4�
6�����������	
��0�;�
�

����6��� 2���0���� ��� 	�������� ��� ��� �-�����%�� ��������� 1#��#� 	�0���0� ��� �#��
������������		��$��-���2���	��1#��#��0:��	��#����!��$����0�%��$0�1#��#�
�	�:� 0�$��������� #�%��$� 	�$�	2� ��� �#�� ������ ���#�	���<0� ��2$��� ��	� �#��
0�	%�����	�������������1#��#��#��2���0����	�����0=�

�	�
�

����6���2���0�����#��� �0� ��!�������#�%����0�$��������� �����������1���	���	��
1�	20�1��#����#��������� �

�
&#�� �#	�0#��2� ��	� 0�$��������� �-���2���	�� >� 0�%��$0� �0� ?
� �������� ��	� �#��
�1�	2��������	���0���2�?(��:������	�������#�	������	0 ����

�
&#�� �������� ������� ���0�2�	� !��� 2���0���0� ��� �#��� #�%�� ���� ����� �����2�2�
1��#��� �#��,�	1�	2�3��������00� �#��� �����1��#��� �#�� �1���-�������0�0����������
��	�$	��#��(�@��+�����#��8�$�������0:���������
�
8�AB56&7����( � A���865��C��3&7���

7���������	�1#��#� �0� ��!���� ��������!���2���0����#�0���������� �����2�2� ��� �#��
��	1�	2� ����:� �#��� 0��D���� ��� 8�$�������� �+� �0������� �	$�����:� �#�� 2���0����
����0����������!�������
���� �#��2���0������0�������!������0��#���2�����#�������0����	�������������2���	�

�#��2���0�������������#�0�����������2�2�����#����-����	1�	2��������2�������
�#��0��	������#����	0������#����1#��#��#����-����	1�	2������	�����0=�

���� �#�� ������	��$� ������	� #�0� ����	��2� �#�� �#��	� ��� �� 	���%���� ��	������
3����:� �	� ��� �#�	�� �0� ��� 0��#� ��	0��:� ���#� �����	� ��� �#��� ������ ���
1	����$:����������:�����#�������	����1#��#��#��2���0�����0���������2�=�

���� �#�� E�����	��$� ������	� #�0� ��2�� �����0� ��� �#��� ������� �%�������� ��� �#��
�����������#��������0�����#���������=���2�

�2�� ��� ���0�� (� 1�	!��$� 2��0� #�%�� ����0�2� 0����� �#�� E�����	��$� ������	�
�������2�1��#�������2���� �

/#�	��0��#���2���0�����0���!�����������������:������0�������!������������ �
�

Page 64



-�

�
8�AB56&7����+ � �3��765�B8A���F�

7�� ��� %�	���� ��� �#�� 2���� ��� 1#��#� �� 2���0���� ��0�� ��� ��!��� 8�$�������� �(�
�$���	����-������������������������1�2:��#����#��2���0������������������!������
�#�� 2���0���� ��!�	� ���� ��� ��2�%�2����� �	� �#�� �#��	� ��� �#�� ��2�� ��!��$� �#��
2���0���:� ������0� �#�� �$	������� ��� �#�� �#��	� ��� �#�� �%�	%��1� ��2� ��	������
E���$������ G��	2� �#��� �#�� ��!��$� ��� �#�� 2���0���� ������� ��� 	��0�������
2���		�2 � 7�� �#�	�� �0� ��� �#��	� ��� �#�� �%�	%��1� ��2� ��	������ E���$������
G��	2:����#�0>#�	���0������#��H�����#��	�1����0������:��	�������#��#��	���0����0:�
������#�	�E����	�����#��G��	2 �
�
&#�� ,�	1�	2� 3���� 2��0� ���� ���2� ��� 	���	� ��� �-����� ����	������� ��2�
�����2�����������	����������������������2�2 �

/#����0��#��G�2$�����2�3������,	���1�	!4�
&#�0� �0� �� 	���	����� ��� �#�� �������<0� ������� �	���1�	!� ��2� �0� ��2�� ��� ��� ��
0�	��0�����������	��3���0���2���	���$��0���0��2��0�����1��
�

��	��	����3����� � 6�����	�,���	�0�

�#��2	�����2�F���$�3�����<0�3���� � ����������	���$����2�600���E���$������
3�����

5����0��$�6��#�	����3����������������;�
A������$�6���
��(�

� I��0��$���	���$��

5�������%���������,	���1�	!�
���������0�� � �����������	��
�	�
����������	�	���

�������������
��������
���	�
	���
������������������������

5�����&	��0��	��3���� � 3������#������������	���$��
�����	������
�����	������������ � /�0���E���$��������	���$��
F���#�
�0�����3���� � �

�
/#���2��0��#��,�	1�	2�3�����������4�
&#��3����$�%�0�����	��������������

•� 1#���!���2���0���0��	�������$���	1�	2�����#����-�����	�����#0�

•� 1#����#�0��!���2���0���0��	����!������������2��

•� 1#��1������!���#�0��2���0���0�

•� 1#������0���������1���������2�	��!���

•� 1#������������!��	��	�0��������0���:���2�#�1�

•� 1#���2�������0����������0!���	:���2�1#���

•� 1#��������������������	���	�#�	�����	�������

Page 65



.�

�

/#����!�0���������0���04�
B�2�	� �#�� �������<0� ���0��������� ��0�� !��� 2���0���0� �	�� ��!��� ��� �������
������$0� ��� ���#�	� �#�� ����� �������� �	� �#�� �������� ��2� �#�0�� ��2��0� �	��
�	�0������0�#�2���2�������������#�������1��$�2���0��
�

� ������!�"#�#� 
�/� ��!�"#�#� 
��� ��!�"#�#� 0����!(�"#���

�������������
��������I��0��
�
�����

���������	� J� +��������	� ���
����	��

��������
��������I��0��
�
 ����

�.�������	� �+���%����	� �)��������	� �*�
����	��

�
/#������7��������4�
���#� ���	�� ��� �#�� 3���� ��2�����0� �#�� ����0� ��� ���� �#�� 	���%���� ������� ���
�������� ������ �#��� ��	������	� ���� � 7�� �22�����:� �#�� ��0�� ��$�� ��� �#�� ,�	1�	2�
3���� $�%�0� �� ��������� ��0�� ��� ���� E����	0� ��� �#�� ����� �������:� �#��
5��2�	>�-�����%��E����	0���2��#���#�����-�����%�>��-�����%����	����	0 �

I�1�2��7���!���������4�
/#�	�%�	���00����:��������������2�����0��	����0��2�����#����2�%�2�������	��0�����#��
,�	1�	2� 3��� � 7�� ���� �	�� ��0�	�� #�1� ��� ��!�� �������:� ����0�� 	��$� �#�� �����
����������2�0�����1����������������00�0�������&����#������'(
�++*��� �

I�1�2��7�$��������0�����$��2������	04�
&#�� �$��2�� ����	0� ��	� ����� �������� ��2� �������� ������$0� �	�� �0������
�%�������� ��%��1�	!��$�2��0�����	�� �#��������$���2������������00�2���� �#��
�������<0�1��0�����111 �������# $�% �!>��2$�% �
�
��� ����0���0:� �#�� ����	0� ���� 	�9��0�� ���� �������� �-����� �	� �����2�������
����	������ �7���#�0��0��#����0�:����1��������-������2�1#�����1�������������00��������
��!�������0��%������� �

Page 66



1�

�

I�1�����7�$��������0�����#��3���4�
�����0� ��� �#�� 3���� �	�� �%�������� ��	� ��0�������� ��� 	��0������� #��	0:� �	������
�#�	$�:�����#��3������#��������������������0 ��&#��3�����0���2���2�����#�������
�

"#�#�

�)�������	�
�����%����	�
.��������	�
"#���

���
����	��
���,��	��	��
�'�E�	�#�
�)�6�	���

�
�����0��	����0���%������������#��������������<0�1��0�����
111 �������# $�% �!>��2$�% �
�
�
�
A���	���
7������#�%������9��0����0��	��������0������� �#��3���:�1��1���2���0���%����
1��������#�����2�1���2��0!��#�������0��2��#���2�	��������#����������������	�
����2� ��� �#�� 0��	�� ��� �#�� 3��� � 3���0�� ��0�� ���� �0� !��1� ��� ���� #�%�� ����
2�����������������00��$������������#��3�����	���������#��2�������0�	���		�2����
�#�	��� �

��B��755�8�E8��H�3��A�55F�
5�6��8�

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 67



��

�

�
�
�

���������	�
���������
����
�
�
�
�

��������!�"#�#����-��0����!(�"#���
�
7&�E� 3�$�����
� �

�I�8�57���E6�6A�E��&�8�H7�/�356��J��B85�&���I�6��
&��86E��I�6���

�

.�

K��8&I�38��3��&�8�A���86&7���J���E3B5��8F�
3B8�I6����8��8���

�

���

E���8�7�6&7����,��I�8&�G8�6����8H7����,�8�3��35��
/7&I�6�5�68�7�A��7�6G757&F��

�

���

8��7���&765��68���B3�6&�����E���8�7�6&7����,��5��8�
3��35�L����8H7�����
��(�J�
��(����

�

�
�

,678�8����&87GB&7����3�57�F:��I68A7�A�/7&I7��6�
3�8���657�����F�&�E��

�

���

K���&86�&�6/68����B33�8&:���6G5�E��&�6����68��
��8H7���,�8�6�B5&��/7&I�5�68�7�A��7�6G757&7���&��57H��
7���3�����&5F��G5�������&86�&�,�8���8���B33�8&�7��
6���EE��6&7���G6������8H7������

�

�

�)�

Page 68



2�

K���&86�&�6/68����B33�8&:���6G5�E��&�6����68��
��8H7���,�8�6�B5&��/7&I�5�68�7�A��7�6G757&7���&��57H��
7���3�����&5F��A���87���B33�8&���

�

�(�

K���&86�&�6/68����B33�8&:���6G5�E��&�6����68��
��8H7���,�8�6�B5&��/7&I�5�68�7�A��7�6G757&7���&��57H��
7���3�����&5F��,�8���7���B33�8&�������6�����H�8��
�I655��A7�A�G�I6H7�B8���

�

�+�

K���&86�&�6/68��,�8��I75�8��L�����&8����

�

�'�

KGB�A�&�7&�E���637&65�8�3�8&7�A��

�

�*�

GB�A�&�7&�E��E��7BE�&�8E�,7�6��765��&86&�AF��

�

�.�

K3�57�F�,86E�/�8��7&�E���

35FE�B&I��7&F�I�B�7�A��&86&�AF�
����J�
��+��

�


��

3�57�F�,86E�/�8��7&�E���

�7&F�387�87&7����

�


��

3�57�F�,86E�/�8��7&�E���

5��65���H�5�3E��&�,86E�/�8����B�&67�6G5��
��7AIG�B8I�������H�5�3E��&�356�����BE��&�J�7��B���
6���38�,�88����3&7�����

�



�

3�57�F�,86E�/�8��7&�E���

5��65���H�5�3E��&�,86E�/�8���35FE�B&I�B8G6��
,87�A�����H�5�3E��&�356�����BE��&�J�7��B���@�
38�,�88����3&7��������B5&6&7����

�


��

3�57�F�,86E�/�8��7&�E���

5��65���H�5�3E��&�,86E�/�8�������B5&6&7������
�86,&��I�337�A����&8����B335�E��&68F�356��7�A�
���BE��&��

�


)�

3�57�F�,86E�/�8��7&�E���

5��65���H�5�3E��&�,86E�/�8����BGE7��7����,�
��887,�8��6�����6&���68�6�6�&7���356���

�


(�

Page 69



3�

3�57�F�,86E�/�8��7&�E���

�&6&�E��&��,�57����7�A�3�57�F�J���F�68�8�H7�/��,�&I��
57����7�A�3�57�F�J�57����7�A�6�&�
�����

�


+�

3�57�F�,86E�/�8��7&�E���

35FE�B&I�F�B&I��,,���7�A���8H7���F�B&I�
B�&7���
3�8,�8E6����7E38�H�E��&�,86E�/�8����636G757&F�6���
�636�7&F�356��
������

�


'�

K3�57�F�,86E�/�8��7&�E���

35FE�B&IL��&I78��5��65�&86��3�8&�356���


*�

�
K�&#�0������0������	�����#��,�	1�	2�3������	��#����	0������ �

Page 70



4�

�
������+
��	�
�5�	�
����6+������
�7�
������
����
������	��
���
��

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
��������������8����)�"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

62�����������#��M�#�	������E���$������3����8�%��1���E3
��;���	�0����I��2����
8����I��2N ��
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:���������������#��	�������2������������������	�,	���

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:���.�������	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

�������������2�	����	0:����������	���������:��������%����������������:�H�0���
3������#:��#����	���������	�����2�/����#��&#����A	��� �

3	���00��������0�2��

&#�� 0��!�#��2�	0� #�%�� ����� ���0����2� 2�	��$� �#�� �	���	������ ��� �#�� �E3
� ��� ��
%�	����� ��� ���#�20� �����2��$� �#	��� 	���20� ��� !��� 0��!�#��2�	� ������$0� #��2� ���
�����	� ��� ��������0� ����$� �#�� ���$�#� ��� ���0�� ��%�	�2 � &#�� 	���2� ��� ������$0�
����		�2�2�	��$�E�	�#:�
������2���%����	�
��. ��,����2�����0�������0�����0���2��#��
���0����������	���00������1�2�1�������0����������6����2�-�G�����E3
������������0#�2�
���E�	�#�
���:�1#�������������%��1�2�����111 02�2��$ �	$ ��

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

&#��2���0������!�	0�1��������	�0����2�1��#���1	������	���	�������2��$�J�
�����-�	���0���� �#��O�#�	������E���$������3����8�%��1���E3
��J���	�0����I��2����
8���� I��2O� �#��� �������� �#�� 	�������2�2� �������0� ��	� �#�� ���0������ 1��#���
3������#�������������L0�����2�	�=�
�����6����2�-�GO�����E3
�J�2�������$����0�����0���2����0����������	���00���2�	��!�� �
7���22��������#�	2����������#���E3
�1���������2���%������������#����������������$ ��


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

�0����%����	�2���0������!�	0 �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$����)�������	�
�������J�
������	����	���	���%�����������2�8�$���	������
�
�����������	�,	�����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������&���/#���:�I�$#1��0�&	��0��	����������#��$��
3	�D����E���$�	��
����������� 1#���"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����)
(+�

Page 71



�#�

�

�����������*����5�
����+�
�7�*�	������)����*�������
����

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
�����������������	8���"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

��������1��������0!�2������!����	�0�������������������#���0�����������0�	��
��	�#�0���	2�	0:�0#���2��#����������00�	�:������0�	���	�$	�00�����#����	0���#�0�����
��	�#�3	�0�����8�$���	����� �
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:���������������#��	�������2������������������	�,	���

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:���+���%����	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

8�0�2���0���2�#�����1��	0�����#���������2��	�� �

3	���00��������0�2��

6���	�0�2���0��������2�1����#�%����2�%�2����2�0��00���0�1��#�0��������3������#�
����������I���0�1#���	����%��%�2�����#���	�D��� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

6��������������#����1�	0�	�9��	�2���2�D�0�������������	��#��	��0�:���$��#�	�1��#��������
�2��������$� �	���	���0� �#��������������� ����2� ����� 1��#��� �#�0� �	���1�	!� �0� ��	�� ��� �#��
��	0���#�0������#��1#����	�$���	�����������	�#�3	�0���� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

8���	����2����������#���	����0���������2�- �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
����600�0�������	����	���	���	���$���I��0��$�
�
�����������	�,	�����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	��������������������!���	��	:�I��0��$���	���$����2���%���������
E���$�	�
�����������! ��	��	"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����'(*��

Page 72



���

�
	�
��
+���+�
����������8���,����6+*���������������+�����
����
+
5�
+��8+�+�)��

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
������������	��*��"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&���	�%�2������	�����������#���������0�����#�����0����������-�	��0�����	������������#��
	�J�	�%�0�������0#�	���	��!0���2���������	���$	�����������#��2�	�����������	�%�� �
�

�$�� %����  �9�� �$�� &���'���:� � �������� ���� �#�� 	�������2������ ��� ���������	�
E���#����

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:���+���%����	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

���0���������1������!��������1��#���	���	��	$���0�����0:�0����:�@�	�0�����0�	%���0:�
�0�	0>��	�	0 ��&#���%�	%��1���2���	������E���$������G��	2����
'�������	�
���:�
1����	����%���#��	���	������#���%�	%��1���2���	������&�0!���2�,���0#�A	��� �,�	�#�	�
2�0��00���0�1��#�0����:��0�	0>��	�	0�1������!�������������1��$�������������+���%����	�

������������1��������2���0���0���!�� �

3	���00��������0�2��

E�����$0��$	����������$0���2����J��J���0�:�9��0�������	�0:�����	�����������#��
�������<0�1��0��� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

���������	����#�����0����������	���00 �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

G�0���00���0����2�	���	� �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
����3����,	�������:�5��	���$���0��������3�	���	0#���E���$�	�
�
�����������	�E���#������������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������3����,	�������:�5��	���$���0��������0�3�	���	0#���
E���$�	�
������������ �	�������"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
��)�)����

Page 73



�"�

�
���+
�
�+���*�������
�����
�	�
��
+���+�
������
���������<��
���6+*���="##1�7�"#�1>���

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
��������	��*��"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&���	�%�2������	�����������#���������0�����#�����0����������-�	��0�����	������������#��
	�J�	�%�0���������2�	�3�����<0���	%���0���2���������	���$	�����������#��2�	����������
�	�%�� �
�

�$�� %����  �9�� �$�� &���'���:� � �������� ���� �#�� 	�������2������ ��� ���������	�
E���#����

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:���+���%����	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

���0�����������!���������1��#���	���	��	$���0�����0:�0����:�@�0�	%�����0�	0>��	�	0 ��
&#���%�	%��1���2���	������E���$������G��	2����
'�������	�
���:�1����	����%���#��
	���	������#���%�	%��1���2���	������&�0!���2�,���0#�A	��� ��,�	�#�	�2�0��00���0�
1��#�0����:��0�	0>��	�	0�1������!�������������1��$�������������+���%����	�
�������
�����1��������2���0���0���!�� �

3	���00��������0�2��

E�����$0��$	����������$0���2����J��J���0�:�9��0�������	�0:�����	�����������#��
�������<0�1��0��� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

/	������	���	� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

/	������	���	� �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
����3���E�	02��:�600�0�������	����	���	�62����I����#���2����������	��
�
�����������	�E���#������������E����	��

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������3���E�	02��:�600�0�������	����	���	�62����I����#�
��2����������	��
�������������� ��	02��"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����'�))�

Page 74



�-�

�
��+����*�
��+8��+�
�����+*)?�*���5+
5��+��+
��������
��+��
�
�)���	��

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
����������#�0�
��"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&���	�%�2������	�����������#���������0�����#�����0����������-�	��0�����	������������#��
��1�$��2���������#�	$��$���	�����	�0�2��������2����0��������	��0�	%���0���2����
�����	���$	�����������#��	�������2�����0��������2�����#��	���	� �
�

�$�� %����  �9�� �$�� &���'���:� � �������� ���� �#�� 	�������2������ ��� ���������	�
E���#����

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:���+���%����	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

���0���������1������!��������1��#���	���	��	$���0�����0:�0����:�@�0�	%�����0�	0>��	�	0 ��
&#���%�	%��1���2���	������E���$������G��	2����
'�������	�
���:�1����	����%���#��
	���	������#���%�	%��1���2���	������&�0!���2�,���0#�A	��� �

3	���00��������0�2��

E�����$0��$	����������$0���2����J��J���0�:�9��0�������	�0:�����	�����������#��
�������<0�1��0��� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

/	������	���	� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

��1�$��2����=�
/	������	���	� �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
����600�0�������	����	���	�62����I����#���2����������	��
�
�����������	�E���#������������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������3���E�	02��:�600�0�������	����	���	�62����I����#�
��2����������	��
�������������� ��	02��"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����'�))�

Page 75



�.�

�
*�
���*������
���������?��
�8��	�
���

�*�������6+*������
�
������+�������
+
5�
+��8+�+�+�������+6��+

���

�
��)�=8��*,�
*�
���*������*������������+
��**�		�
��+�
�8���
����6+*��>�

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
��������
����������	8���"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&#����������1�������	�9��0��2����$�%�����	�%�������1�	2���������!�����	�������2���%�	�
����������P��	�<������������0����	�:��������������2���	�������%��0��������
�������2��������0�2�0�#���0���	�����	��2�����#	������	0�1��#��#�������������-���2�
��	�����	�#�	����	 �
�

�$�� %����  �9�� �$�� &���'���:� � �������� ���� �#�� 	�������2������ ��� ���������	�
E���#����

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:���+���%����	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

��	���$���3	���	������E���$�	��
I��2����5�$�����	%���0�
I��2����,�������

3	���00��������0�2��

��$�������������	�����1�	2�	���	�������2��$��%����������	���	�� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

����	�����1�	2�	���	� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

����	�����1�	2�	���	� �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
������	����	���	�������������	%���0�
�
�����������	�E���#������������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	���������������������	��I�2$!��0:������	���$�3������5��2�������	��
������������	� #�2$!��0"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����'('+�

Page 76



�1�

�
*�
���*������
���������?��
�8��	�
���

�*�������6+*������
�
������+�������
+
5�
+��8+�+�+�������+6��+

���

�
��)�=5�
��+*�
�������>�

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
�����������������	8���"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&#����������1�������	�9��0��2����$�%�����	�%�������1�	2��������	��������	���0�
���	����$�1��#������	���1�	!���	��#���	�%�0�������$���	���0����	�:��������������2�
��	����	�����	��2�����#	������	0�1��#��#�������������-���2���	�����	�#�	����	 ��
�
&#������	���0�����1���	���������#������������	2�����1��#��#����	0�����0�������$��2� �
�

�$�� %����  �9�� �$�� &���'���:� � �������� ���� �#�� 	�������2������ ��� ���������	�
E���#����

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:���+���%����	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

��	���$���3	���	������E���$�	��
I��2����5�$�����	%���0�
I��2����,�������

3	���00��������0�2��

��$�������������	�����1�	2�	���	�������2��$��%����������	���	�� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

����	�����1�	2�	���	� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

����	�����1�	2�	���	� �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
������	����	���	�������������	%���0�
�
�����������	�E���#������������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	���������������������	��I�2$!��0:������	���$�3������5��2�������	�
������������	� #�2$!��0"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����'('+�

Page 77



���

�
*�
���*������
���������?��
�8��	�
���

�*�������6+*������
�
������+�������
+
5�
+��8+�+�+�������+6��+

���

�
��)�
=����
�+*���������
��
���

���6����*�����
5+
5�8���6+���>�

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
��������
����������	8���"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&#����������1�������	�9��0��2����$�%�����	�%�������1�	2��������	��������	���0�
���	����$�1��#������	���1�	!���	��#���	�%�0�������0����	�:��������������2���	��
0�	%���0���	�0�	%�����0�	0�1��#���	��0���0����	�����20���2�0�%�	���#�����$��$�
��#�%��	���	�����	��2�����#	������	0�1��#��#�������������-���2���	�����	�#�	����	 ��
�
&#������	���0�����1���	���������#������������	2�����1��#��#����	0�����0�������$��2� �
�

�$�� %����  �9�� �$�� &���'���:� � �������� ���� �#�� 	�������2������ ��� ���������	�
E���#����

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:���+���%����	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

��	���$���3	���	������E���$�	��
I��2����5�$�����	%���0�
I��2����,�������

3	���00��������0�2��

��$�������������	�����1�	2�	���	�������2��$��%����������	���	�� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

����	�����1�	2�	���	� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

����	�����1�	2�	���	� �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
������	����	���	�������������	%���0�
�
�����������	�E���#������������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	���������������������	��I�2$!��0:������	���$�3������5��2�������	�
������������	� #�2$!��0"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����'('+�

Page 78



�2�

�
*�
���*������
�����*�+�
��
<��*�
������

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
�������������	8���"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&���$	����#���1�	2��������	���0�����	�%�2�	0:�0������2��#	��$#������������%�����2�	:�
���2���%�	��#��2	��<0�����	�0�����#�������1��$����$#���	#��2�	���#��	��0��
�
•� E�	����&�1�:�,�	2���2����#����
•� ���������	����2������#��0���
•� ���!����2���%����	���
•� I�����2���	�#�3	�0������
•� �	��0��������2�I����!��1����
•� ��0����2:�E�����:�A	������!���2�E�����A���2��
•� 3�%�	���:�I�	����:�E�������2���2�I�$#�	����������
•� G������3�	!:�3�����	�00���2�E���2���
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:���������������#��	�������2������������������	�E	0�
/��!��0��

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:���*�
����	��
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

��	���$���3	���	������E���$�	�
I��2����5�$�����	%���0�
I��2����,�������

3	���00��������0�2��

��$����	�����&��2�	�61�	2�8���	� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

&��2�	��1�	2�	���	� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

60����%����	�2���0������!�	0 �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$����
)��������	�
�������J�
����600�0�������	����	���	�5������$�5��	���$�
�
�����������	�E	0�/��!��0����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������,�����,�����$:������00�����$�E���$�	���	�
�#��2	��L0���	%���0�
������������� ������$"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����'�
*�

Page 79



�3�

�
8�
5���+��	���
*��+����������+
5��

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
�����������������	8���"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

8����%�������2��������#�����������	�$	�������2�	�������2�����0����2���$����
������2��22�����0�����#���	�$	��������������� �
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:������������������������E����	�����������	�G�1��	��

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:�����������	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

&#���������0�����#���	�$	�����#�%�������0��D��������	�%���0����0�������� �

3	���00��������0�2��

�������%� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

6�	�%��1�	���	� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

�������%����	�2���0������!�	0 �

���!�'��������'���������������������#�0���0����� �
�5��2�������	����	����	���	���	��	���������	���
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	������������������#	�0�&	�%���:�I��2��������������2�600��0�
���������#	�0 �	�%���"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����())��

Page 80



�4�

�
8�
5���+��	���
	�
+�	����	��+
�
*+���������5)��

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
����������-�	�)�"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&#���������������1�������	�9��0��2�����2�����#��E�2����&�	��,�����������	���$����	�
���#�	�%�������2�����������2�������#������	�����	���	���0�0����	�0��	��0��%��������
��2�0���2��$�����������0 �&#���������������1������0�����	�9��0��2�����2�����#��
�������<0�P0����	��������������D����%�0<���2���	$��0�1��#����#�0�2������� ����
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:������������������������E����	�����������	�G�1��	��

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:��+��������	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

��	��	����E���$������&���:�2�	����	0:��00�0�����2�	����	0:�!�����	���	0���2��#��
�%�	%��1���2���	������E���$������G��	2 �

3	���00��������0�2��

3	�0��������0��������$�����������������$0 �3����0#�2�����������1��0��� �
3	�0���:���2��#�����$���#	��$#��#��0�	�������	���00 �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

��0���������������������	���$�=��
3������#����������������	��	����3���=��
Q��	��	��� ��	��	������ ��2� �������� 	���	�0� �	�0����2� ��� �������� ��2� 0�	������
�#	��$#����
���>��=�
��������	�������2�������	����#��������$�����+���%����	�
��� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

����������2$���	���	����2��00������2�����	0�;�E�	�#�
���=�
Q��	��	���������	��$�	���	�0�
���>�� �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
������	����	���	���	��	���������	��
�
�����������	�G�1��	����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������E����������:�600�0�������	����	���	�,������:�600��0�
��2������������0�
��������������� ���"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����)�(��

Page 81



"#�

�
���+*)����	����,�+��	���
��)	�����*+�)�����+
5�������5)�"#���7�"#����

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
�������������	8���"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&���$	��������0���������2������������00��0:��#�����$�0���2�������0��0���!���0��$��
���2�%������$�����1�#��0��$�0�	���$�:��0���	��-�0���$�������20����
��� ��
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:���������������#��	�������2������������������	�,	���

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:���)��������	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

6�1�2��	��$�����������:��	�%������2�%������	��0����	��$�����0:���$��#�	�1��#�
$�%�	�������$�����0���2���0����	0���	�00�3������#���2���0�0�		���2��$��	��0 �

3	���00��������0�2��

&#��2	�����00��0���2�������0�����	�1���2���	���#��0��	�������1�2��	��$��$�
���0���������1#��#�1���2��%���������0#�����#������������$	��2��	��	����0���2�����0�
����#��������0�	���$�:���2���0�	�����2�2���%�	������0 �&#������	�1���2��������������
2�%�����2��#	��$#�1�	!0#��0�������������$����������	����������	�����%����	�1��#�
��	���	0�����	������$������0�2	�����$�����#���������0!���2�����0#�$	���0 �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

&#�� ����	� 1���� 0��� ���� �#�� �����-�:� �00��0:� �#�����$�0� ��2� ������0� ��	� �#�� ����� ���
���!���$� #����#� ���9�������0:� ����������$� $	�1�#� ��2� �	�0��	���:� 1�2����$� #��0��$�
������0� ��2� �#����� ��	� ������ 	�0�2���0� ��2� #�����$� ��� 0�	��$�#��� ����������
��#�0���:�����������������	�2����$�	�0��	��0 �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

6�	���	����2���2�����������������0�2�	�2���	�1�2�	����0�������� �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$����
.���%����	�
�������J�
����600�0�������	����	���	���	���$���I��0��$��
�
�����������	�,	�����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	��������������������!���	��	:�I��0��$���	���$����2���%���������
E���$�	��
�����������! ��	��	"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����'(*��

Page 82



"��

�
���+*)����	����,�+��	���
*+�)���+��+�+����

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
����������1�0��)�"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&�����	�%���#��!����	��	����0���	��#�������1#��#�1��������#����0�0���	���	��	����
�������$���2���2$����$:�����	��2�����#��3������#�8���	�����	��	��������2��#��������
���3������#�8���	�� �
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:������������������������E����	��&#��5��2�	��

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:�����������	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

�%�	%��1���2���	������E���$������G��	2:��#�������	���G��	2:�3������#�&#�	2�
�����	����0�	����:�3������#��#����	���������	��:��#��2	�����2�F���$�3�����<0�
&	�0�:�I����#���2�62�����������7���$	������G��	2:������������%���������G��	2:�
5�������	���$���3�	���	0#�����������2���	��$�&#����A	���:�I����#��&#����A	���:�
/����#��&#����A	���:��I��G��	2���2�����������#�	��� �����

3	���00��������0�2��

E�����$0���2�2�0��00���0 �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

/	������	���	�����2	����������	��	����0=�
&#��3������#�8���	�=�
��������	�������2�������	����#��������$�����)���������	�
��� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

60����%����	�2���0������!�	0�

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$����
'�6�$�0��
�������J�
����600�0������#�����-�����%��
�
�����������	�E	0�3��$������5��2�	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������A���0�3�		���:�I��2����3�����:�3�	��	��������2�
3�	���	0#��0�
��������$���0 ��		���"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����)))+�

Page 83



""�

�
���+*)����	����,�+��	���
��*���
�6����	�
�����	����,�������+
�8���
�+5�8������
��

�6����	�
�����
�
�*�	�
��7�+�������

���������
����+�
���

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
����������"���5����"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&��0��!����	�%�����	��#���00��0���2��	���		�2�������0����0�����������	��#��
��0������������$#���	#��20���%���������3������������ �
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:���������������#��	�������2������������������	�,	���

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:��G��1������+���%����	�
������2��*�
����	��
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

A�%�	�����������������#�/�0�=�
��	��	������	���$��,�	��=�
�6���2%��������0����������	���00�1�0���2�	��!������6�	�����2�E���
��.����	��������
�������������A��0��@�&	�%����	�0���0�1#��#�������	����	������#�0��3� ��6�������	���00�
�������������0���������1���������2�	��!���������#��	���	���0����	�%�2� �

3	���00��������0�2��

E�����$0���2�2�0��00���0 �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

� �5�������%�����������#�����3������#���2�����#�I��0�=�

 �5�������%���������,	���1�	!���	����	���$���3������#���2�����#�I��0�=�
� ����0���������	�0���0�0����700��0�@�������0�	���	�������#�I��0�=�
) � 5����� ��%��������� ,	���1�	!� �%�2����� ��0�� 	���	�0� �3������#� ��2� ����#�
I��0�=�
( �8�$����������������	���$� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

�0����%����	�2���0������!�	0 �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
����600�0�������	����	���	�3������$���	%���0�
�
�����������	�,	�����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������
����#���G���:�I��2������%���������3������$�
��������D����#�� ����"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����)�(��

Page 84



"-�

�
���+*)����	����,�+��	���
��*���
�6����	�
�����	����,����)	�������8�
���+
5���

�6����	�
�����
�
�*�	�
��7�+������@���������
����+�
��
*�
������+�
��

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
����������"���5����"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&��0��!����	�%�����	��#���00��0���2��	���		�2�������0����0�����������	��#��3������#�
B	����,	��$�0���%���������3������������ �
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:���������������#��	�������2������������������	�,	���

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:��G��1������+���%����	�
������2��*�
����	��
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

B	����,	��$����%���������3�������������
�����E����	�3����=�
A�%�	�����������������#�/�0�=�
��	��	������	���$��,�	��=�
��������������	0 �
�6�������	���00��������������0���������1���������2�	��!���������#��	���	���0����	�%�2� �

3	���00��������0�2��

E�����$0���2�2�0��00���0 �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

� �5�������%�����������#�����3������#���2�����#�I��0�=�

 �5�������%���������,	���1�	!���	����	���$���3������#���2�����#�I��0�=�
� ����0���������	�0���0�0����700��0�@�������0�	���	�������#�I��0�=�
) � 5����� ��%��������� ,	���1�	!� �%�2����� ��0�� 	���	�0� �3������#� ��2� ����#�
I��0�=�
( �8�$����������������	���$� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

�0����%����	�2���0������!�	0�

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
����600�0�������	����	���	�3������$���	%���0�
�
�����������	�,	�����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������
����#���G���:�I��2������%���������3������$�
��������D����#�� ����"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����)�(��

Page 85



".�

�
���+*)����	����,�+��	���
��*���
�6����	�
�����	����,��*�
������+�
��
�
�����
�����+
5�*�
�����������	�
���)����

+
5�
�*�	�
���

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
����������"���5����"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&��0��!����	�%�����	��#��������������������#�����$�����	�0������������	��3������$�
�����������	����0�����������	��0�0 �
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:���������������#��	�������2������������������	�,	���

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:��G��1������+���%����	�
������2��*�
����	��
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

3������#��������������2���	�����0 �
�6����������������0����������	���00�1���������2�	��!��������	���	�����	�%�2� �

3	���00��������0�2��

E�����$0:��%���0:�5�������%���������,	���1�	!���10�����	���2�5���#��0��
���0�����������	��� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

� ���5�������%�����������#���=�

 ���5�������%���������,	���1�	!���	����	���$�=�
� ���5�������%���������,	���1�	!��%�2�������0��	���	�0=�
) � ��%��������� A��2�����0� �����������	�� 3������$� ��������� ��2� ��0�$��

�����������	��3������$��������� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

�0����%����	�2���0������!�	0 �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
����600�0�������	����	���	�3������$���	%���0�
�
�����������	�,	�����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������
����#���G���:�I��2������%���������3������$�
��������D����#�� ����"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����)�(��

Page 86



"1�

�
���+*)����	����,�+��	���
��*���
�6����	�
�����	����,����8	+��+�
����
���+���
��

�
�����
�������*�+�
����
��

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
����������#������	8���"##4�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&��0��!����	�%�����	��#��0����00��������#����		���	2���2��������6	���6������3�������
�#�����	���	����������:������2��$�����������������#���	�J0����00����%�	0��������#��
6	���6������3������	��#����	��0�0�������0�������� �
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:������������������������E����	�����������	�,	���

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:��G��1�����+��������	�
������2����
����	��
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

����0��!�#��2�	0:�����������������0���2������	0����0����2��0���	�����700��0�@�
3	���		�2�������0��	���00:�1#��#�1�0����	�%�2�����#�������������
��
����	��
��. �

3	���00��������0�2��

700��0���2�3	���		�2�������0����0����������	���00���%��%�2��-#�������0:�������$0:�
�	�����$0:��0�������10�����	���2���#�	���������������	��� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

� �5�������%�����������#���=�

 �5�������%���������,	���1�	!���	����	���$�=�
� ����0���������	�0���0�0����6	���6������3����700��0���2�3	���		�2�������0�	���	�=�
) �5�������%���������,	���1�	!��%�2�������0��	���	�0 �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

�0����%����	�2���0������!�	0 �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J��
����600�0�������	����	���	�3������$���	%���0�
�
�����������	�,	�����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������
����#���G���:�I��2������%���������3������$�
��������D����#�� ����"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����)�(��

Page 87



"��

�
���+*)����	����,�+��	���
�����	�
������+*�
�+
5����+*)�7�-�)������6+�����������+*�
�+
5�
���+*)�7��+*�
�+
5��*��"##-��

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
����������"���5����"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

8�%��1�����#���������<0�5����0��$�3�����:������2��$��#����������%��7������3�����:��0�
	�9��	�2�����#��5����0��$�6���
��� �
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�$��%���� �9�� �$��&���'���:� �������������� ���������E����	�����������	�E��#����
5��%�0��

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:��+��������	�
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

��%�	���������I����#:�I����#���2���������-�����%�:�3������$������	�����:��#��2�
3	���������&���:���%�����2���	�1����3�����:�&	�2��$�����2�	20:���%�����2�
����	0���,�	��@�8�0������	%���:�E�	��������2����0�$��	2�6$����:�3	���	����	��
&	�0�:������������������3�	���	0#���&���:���%���5����0��$�,�	��=�
6���3�	0�����5�������#��2�	0���2���0���00�0�=�
/�	2����������	0=�
&	�2��G�2��0=�
3����� �

3	���00��������0�2��

3������3	�����������	%����#�0���2�	��!�������	����1	����������������0�������� �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

8���	���	����#��3������3	�����������	%���=�
,��2���!��	����#������������0��������=�
��������	���	����2�	�������2�������	���������$�����+���%����	�
��� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

��������	�������2����� �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$��������%����	�
�������J�
������	����	���	�������������	%���0�
�
�����������	�E��#����5��%�0����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������6�2�����#�	���:�3	����������%�	�������I����#�
������	�
����������2� ���#�	���"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����)')
�

Page 88



"2�

�
���+*)����	����,�+��	���
��)	�����)���������

+
5����6+*��)�����0���+*��������	�
*��
+	���6�	�
�����	����,��*���8+�+�)��

�*���*+�)����
�"#�#���

�����+����+
*��
�
�+
����������#�0�
��"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&�����	�%���#���������	������������ �
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�$�� %����  �9�� �$�� &���'���:� � ����� �������� ��������� E����	�� ���������	� E	0�
/��!��0��

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:�����
����	��
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

F���#������2��$���	%����E���$������G��	2:��#��2	�����2�F���$�3�����<0�&	�0�:�
3������#��#��2	��<0�����$��	2��$�G��	2:��	����@���0�	2�	�8�2�������3�	���	0#��:�
F���$�3�����:�,������0���2���#�	�0��!�#��2�	0������2��$��#��2	���@�F���$�3������
�%�	%��1�@���	������3���� �

3	���00��������0�2��

E�����$0���=�F���#������2��$���	%����E���$������G��	2:��#��2	�����2�F���$�
3�����<0�&	�0��G��	2:�3������#��#��2	��<0�����$��	2��$�G��	2:��	����@���0�	2�	�
8�2�������3�	���	0#��:��#���#��2	���@�F���$�3�������%�	%��1�@���	������3���� �
�#��2	���@�F���$�3��������2����!�#��2�	0��%���0=��
G	�����$0=��
8���	�0=�
3	�0��������0 �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

8�������2�������������������2��#��2	����������	���������$�����*�
����	��
��� ���
&#�������1�0����	�%�2���� �#��F���#������2��$���	%����E���$������G��	2�������
E���
��� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

8���	������������=�
�#��2	�����2�F���$�3�����<0�&	�0��3��� �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$������
����	��
�������J�
������	����	������	%���0���	��#��2	�����2�F���$�3������
�
�����������	�E	0�/��!��0����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������G��D���#�!�	:�F���#������2��$���	%����E���$�	�
�����������D� 0#�!�	"�������# $�% �!��&�������'(
����+...�

Page 89



"3�

�
���+*)����	����,�+��	���
��)	����<����+�
���*������
���������
�
�����+����+
*��
�
�+
�
����������������	8���"#�#�
�

�


���!������$��&���'�����

&�����	�%���#��2	�������3������#<0�&#�	2�5�����&	��0��	��3��� �
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�$��%���� �9���$��&���'���:������������������������E����	�����������	�/�$��0��

�� ��;�����$��&���'���:�����6�	���
�����

�$��%����������'����&���&�$�%:�

3�	0��0����������0����2�1��#��

,��������������0����������0��	���$������������	�
���������1��$������������	�%�������.�
������	�
��������#��2	����2����������	����0���������=�
���������	0���2�0��!�#��2�	0������	������2��-��	����=�
A	�1�#���2�3	�0��	�����%�	%��1���2���	������3���� �

3	���00��������0�2��

����������0����������0��$��#��5���#��0��0�0���=�
�-#�������0�1������!����������	�00��#������=�
E�����$0���2�1�	!0#��0�1������!��������1��#�E����	0���2�0��!�#��2�	0 �

+���! ���������������'�&�!�&��(��$��&���'���� �9�!'��

� ���	����2�������=�

 ���%�2�������0��	���	�0=�
� ����������	�������2�������	���������$����
.�E�	�#�
��� �


��� ���'����������'�&�!�&�%$����$��&���'�����'���9���

�0����%����	�2���0������!�	0 �

���!�'��������'��7��1	����$�����)�E�	�#�
�������J�
����600�0�������	����	������%����������&	��0��	���
�
�����������	�/�$��0����������E����	��
�

��������2�����0��%���������	���3������#��������������&������'(
�++*����
�
,�	�#�	�����	�������;�6%����������������������0���
,�	���	�#�	�����	�����������������3#�����I�0������:�I��2����&	��0��	����	���$��
���������#���� #�0������"�������#:$�% �!��&�������'(
����'.)
�

Page 90



"4�

	���������)��!�"#�#A���
*�������A�*�������	� ��!'��

�
���������	�E	0�H�%����3��$����:�5��2�	�����#����������
���������	�&�2�,	�:��������5��2�	���2�3������$:���	���$���I��0��$���2�
���������A	�1�#�
���������	�7���G�1��	:�,������:�3	���	��:�3��������2�A�%�	������
���������	�3���	�G	��!0#�1:�������������	%���0������	���2���	��$�	�
����������0���2�5��0�	�:������	����2����	���
���������	�A�����
�	2��:���0����	���	%���0�
���������	�E��#����5��%�0:�������������	%���0����	���������:�/�0�����2�
��0�������������
���������	�����5��%�0:�3�	��	��������2�&	��0��	�������
���������	�A	����E���#��:�62����I����#���2����������	��
���������	�E	0�
����/��!��0:��#��2	�����2�F���$�3������
���������	���%���/�$��0:�&	��0��	��
�
�

*$�����B�����/����&��B�����/��
�!����!'�
�

G�		������:��#�����-�����%��
62���G	����:���	����	���	���	��	���������	��
��	����G�	$����:���	����	���	�������������	%���0�
G	��1���5����:���	����	������	%���0���	��#��2	�����2�F���$�3������
6��#����3����:���	����	���	���%�����������2�8�$���	������
����5���#�	��:���	����	���	�3������I����#�

�
�
���
����	������������	�
����
�

&#��5�	2�E���	:����������	�E	0�60��������
&#���������5�	2�E���	:����������	���!�	:���2�
���������	0� G���=� E	0� G��	=� G�		�1=� G�1��=� E	0� G�1��	=� E	0� G	�$$=�
G	�1��=�����=�����	�2$�=�E	0������=��	���:��%��0=�,�0��	:�E	0�/�,�0��	=�
,�-=� A�	2��=� I��2��=� 
���0=� ���$=� 5�1	�=� E�	���� 5��%�0:� 5��!=� �	�
E�#���=� E������2=� E�	�#�=� E	0� ���2�	=� ���#��0��=� E	0� ���#��0��=�
8�����=� 8�����20=� 8��!���0=� 8���	�0=� �	� �����	=� ����#=� ������ ����#��0=�
���%��0=� ���	!=� &#���0��=� &��#�=� H������=� H����=� /#����	=� /��2�:�
/������0���2�/	�$#���

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	Minutes of the meeting of the City Council held on 2 August 2010

	8 City and Council Priorities
	City and Council Priorities Cabinet minute

	9 Changes in Executive Arrangements
	Changes in Executive Arrangements

	10 Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee - Governance
	Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee Governance report

	11 Electronic recording of speech and the making of photographic / video images
	12 Devonport Dockyard
	13 Capital Reporting
	Capital reporting Appendix A
	Capital reporting -Appendix B - Transport Reductions
	Capital reporting - Appendix C Childrens Services Grant changes

	14 Report of a Key Decision taken under Special Urgency Provisions
	Urgent Key Decision - Accommodation Strategy Business Case

	16 Forward Plan

